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MISCELLANEOUS CRIME REPORT : : ’ Ferm 131. 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

ero , Reperty, iigie Xp ex pies ramification of Crime 

Name of injured party FEMICOY, John Fitzpcreld where Committed: 406 Bick ila Street 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  
  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

    

Res. Address_ Washington DC Reported by. 

" Phone - # Hovesbar 23,1905 = Time Reported. ovo r G 
Date Committed Rovenbar 22, 19c5 Reported to ft 

- Time Committed , Tavestigating Officers 

Person Attacked Persons Arrested.____Arrest No______ 
John Fitvserald Konnody w/t! 46 _Arrest No. 

Property Attacked Lea Horvay Oavald W/?i 24 4 ot No. 

How Attacked O25 Italian rifle By Date_11-22-63 
; Suspect. 

Means of Attack Hair Color. Eye Color. 

Object of Attack Height. Weight. Age. 
’ Trademark Nationality. Build. 

- Occupation. Marks. 
Vehicle Used Dress.     

The complafnant, THe IPCSIOENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMZ2ICAN wae ridin, in 
a motorcade with hie vite vacgaline and John b, Connally, Governor of the Tis 

7m e : oe s eed         

he van ridinc. investivation reveals that tha shots cargo froa the Texos 

School Book Dapository building Lecated eat tha corner of Ela Strect and Hcuston 
  

  

Streats and from the next to the top flccr of vindova, the last window on the 
East end of the bullding. . 
  

‘ DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN 

  

  
  

  

  

Thereby acknowledge receipt éf the above recovered articles delivered to me by . 

+ Date (Signed). : 

i TO INVESTIGATION OFFICER: Complete this report by writing in missing data: if available. Write on reverse side 
-- @etails of your investigation and names and addresses of wi 

Case Filed . ” . * Inactive (not ch ) oO Date Noveiber 22, L¥os 
  

Yes ¥}X Oo _ This offense ie Unfounded o af 
= - . Cteared by arrest REX . Arresting Officer. © 
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: Fors 131. 

; COUNTY OF DALLAS 
"4 3 o ; SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

. = ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT MURDER . W-206-63 
: { z Clessification of Crime Report y Syiat No; Reds: J 

a {Name of injured party. John B Connall Where Committed Daliou, sovos 
: i Res. Address. Austin, Toxas Reported by. : 

: : Address. 
% j Phone. Novenber 22, 1903 

Date Committed _Novenbar 22, 1505 conten ta . 
: : { Time Committed Investigating Officers. 

‘ i Person Attacked. Persons Arrested _Arrest No. 
v : John B, Connolly w/t lea Harvey Oswald W/H 24a rrest No. 

. 1 Property Atta Led Arrest No, 

: i How Attackea__O-25 Ttalfan rifle By Date Vieaines 
- 3 Suspect. 

Attack . 4 j_ Means of Attad Hair Color. Eye Color. 
ae ; Object of Attack Height Weight Age 

i } Trademark Nationality. Build 
- 4 Occupation Marks. 

$ Vehicle Used. Dresa 

? The couplefnant, TH GOVERNOR OF THE STATS OF TEXAS, was riding in a motore 
i : cade ofth JU SEXKEDY, FRCSIDENT OF Jie GiTiED STATES and tho wives. 3&3 
: ! : = se o 

|] at the corner of Elm ani Houston Streete.   
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DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN 

  

I hereby acknowledge receipt Sf the above recovered articles delivered to me by a a 

Date + (Signed). ae 

TO INVESTIGATION OFFICER: Complete this report by writing in missing data: if available. Write on reverse side 
details of your investigation and names and addresses of witnesses. — 
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RIVEULAY 22, £963 

- Case Filed— a fnactive (not cleared) 0 Date ® 

Yes¥$3X No[) Thisoffensets Unfounded oO Lh 
Cleared by arrest 44. _ Arresting Officer. 

APU U CLUSTER LET TPT ETE TEEY ETSTEETORTTTETET rreseed etter! 

, s 

¥ 2 > ? 7 1. eee han Ried Freee 27 Pree er >



    
l
e
e
t
 

at
e)
 

ci
te

 
ta
te
s 
d
r
e
n
 

ce
ll

e 
et
e 

soe
 N
e
e
 

eg
 

Sa
s 

re
ne
 

ew
 
e
l
t
 

se
o 

SGP yp na on yp pe 
. tel ey me a 

*. (Re. .. 

       
  

  

    

On November 22, 1968, at approximately 11:15 AM, & 

was picked up at my office by Chief of Police Jonse 

Curry {n his automobile and we proceaded to Love Field 

to await the arrival of President John F. Kennedy. Afcer 

arriving at Love Field, Chief Curry and I vere Joined by 
Mr. Yorrest Sorrells, Special Agent in Charge of the — 

Dallas Office of the U. 8. Secret Service and Mr. Winston | 

G. Lawson, @ Special Agent of the U. 8. Secret Bervice 

White House Detail. a 4 , 
‘ote 

After the President's arrival, the Motorcade was formad 

“with Motorcycle Escort first in Line followed directly © 

by Chief Curry’s automobile in which Chief Curry was 

driving, Mr. Laveon, riding fn front right hend seat, 

Mr. Forrest Gorrells riding in rear right hand side of 

automobile and I was seated in the rear left hand side 

of car. The Presidential automobile was directly behind 

us as we escorted the Motorcade on its route through 

Dallas. There had been no incidents during the entire 

route of the motorcade and we arrived at Elm Street at 

approximately 12:31 PM. Mr. Lawson had just looked et. 

his watch, stating it das 12:31 PM and remarking that we 

would be approximately § minutes late in arriving at 

Pan 

   

  

   

  

   

     

    

              

   

     

  

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

As the Motorcade was proceeding down Elm Street, I 

Gistinctly recouber hearing 2 shots. As I heard the 

first retort, I looked back over ay shoulder and saw 

_ what appeared to me to be a spray of water come out of 

the rear seat of the President's car. At this sane 

foment, Mr. Lawson eatd, "Let's get out of here and . 

| get to the nearest hospital". When I heard the shots 

_X noted motorcyéle officers coming off their cycles 

and running lup the exbankment on Dealey Plaza. At 

. the sane tine, Chics Curry was on his intercom radio 

. giving instructions to the motorcycle escort to move 

. @ut- Code 3 to Parkland Hospital. We moved out im 

ediately at which time I took the microphone and requested 

‘the DPD Dispatcher 521 to advise my Station 5- Redicroom 

to notify all officers to my department to immediately 

get over to the area where shooting occurred and saturate 

the area of the park, ratlroad and all buildings, also 

advising 211 deputies to retura to the station and stand 

" by for exergency assignment. This was being done as ve 

were proceeding Code 3 out Stemmons Expressway and was 

approximately 1 to 2 minutes frou the time the shooting 

“eccurred, We arrived within minutes at the Emergency 

, entrance to Parkland Hospital where T got out of the car . 

“and stood at the side of the Presidential automobile while 
‘é 

.   
 



  

      

  

  

  

‘the President was removed froa the automobile and placed 

on @ stretcher carriage and taken into the emergency room. 

' ¥ waited until Govencor Connally was also removed from the 

automobile and both Mrs. Kennedy and Mrs. Connally had 

"also entered the hospital at which time I then went to 

‘an automobile beléaging to the DPD, Homtéide Division end 

requested them to return we to the scene of the shooting. 

Z had eecen Mr. Forrest Sorrells also get into another 

automobile which was also Proceeding b back tovards the 

City, aleo proceeding Code 3. 

Upoa ay arrival at the Texas School Book Depository Bldg, 

“E observed many officers of ny depa tment present and 

2 contacted Allan Sveatt, Chief Criminal Deputy of ny 

. Department and Inspector Sawyer of the Dallas Police De- 

“partuent and they were getting witnesses together end 

also taforned me that the building vas secured. I was 

advised that Deputy Sheriff Ike Mooney hed found enpty 

~ cartridges on the 6th faoor of the building and that he 

“was standing by watt ing the arrival of the Crine Search 

Unie of the Dallas Police ‘Department. Mr. Jimny Kitching, 

Chie of Identification Bureau of my department had also” 

arrived at the acene, however, I ordered him back to the - 

" Sheriff's Department and advised that the Crime Search © 

: Unit was enroute and we would hold secure any evidence   
  

  

 



a
a
 

oe
 

e
y
 

8 
AS
D 

Ee
 
k
t
a
 

ca
rd
i 

BA
 

cu
me
ei
e 

fi
t 

ee
e 

wo
nm

bi
 c
ee
 

or 
wh
en
ce
 

de
te
 

| a
te
 

be
 

t-
 

an
 

  

  

  

    

pending their arrival. Wichio a few moments the Crime 

Search Unit arrived and were pernitted to enter the 

betlding.. Lote Q ee Be gras 

- at this time I was notified that another of 1 my Deputies, 

- Eugene Boone had found the rifle on the 6th floor of 

the building and I also sdvised him to stand by the 

‘ evidence until the Crine Search Unit was ready to take 

z 

Lkthen sont Chief Criminal Deputy Allan Sweatt back to 

- the Sheriff's Office to see that statements were token 

fron witnesses who had been sent to the office earlier 

by both Deputy Sweatt and Inspector Sawyer. 

at approximately 1:30 PM, I received word on Inspector 

Sauyer's car radio that a Dalles Police Officer had been 

. shot on Jefferson Street in Oak Cliff and that the suspect 

was supposedly at large in the area on foot. z fumediately 

got shold of officers who were present including Deputy 

| Sheriff's, Dallas Police Department Officers and FBI officers 

who were at the scene, advising them of the shooting and 

Gispatched thea to Oak CLIf£ to assist in the search. At 

‘this tine, Officer ‘Sweatt: also reported to me that he had 

elready sent 4 detectives to Oak Cliff to assist in the 

, search for the suspect ‘who had killed the © police officer. 
Ph ogee 

      
 



  

  

  

  

  

   

    

   
   
   

        

   
   

  

   
   

            

           

DPD, Romtetde Division arrived and he asl front en up into 

Allen, ‘and Mr. Wallace Reitman, FBI Agent were interviewing     

Afver ny first arrival at the Texas School Book, Depository uO 

Butlding from Pork Land Hospital, Captain Frits ofthe 

  

, the Texas. School Book Depository Bullding, leaving a pair 

7 of his officers down stairs where they opened up their 

“automobile and brought out rifles to assist thea in 

securing the building. Shortly thereafter Captain Fitts) 

cane to my office where he contacted his department by 

. telephone and advised me that the suspect, Lee Harvey a 

. Osvald had been apprehended in the Texas Theatre in . 

Oek Clift. Also he Sdvised ue that Oswald had been _ 

exployed in the Texas School Book Depostcory.. | 2 

Afver exrtving at. 8 office, ‘Alten Sweatt advised ee that 

when the firet of the witnesses had been brought to ny 

office, that he had opened the Polygraph Room to be used 
. Deputy Sheriff 

for the interrogation of witnesses and that/Hrs. Rosemary | 

and taking statements from the witnesses who seemed to have 

the moat ‘valuable ‘tnformation. Upon the arrival at ny office 

of ve. Forrest Sorelle, I had Chief Grininal Deputy ‘Allan 

Sweatt take Mr. Borrells to this room whare Mr. Wallace 

. ‘eitman ‘and Mrs. Rosemary Allen were » tntervieving © witnesses: . 

Bod taking statment, a me 
ae a RATE The det sat debt isi geet pew de & 
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After the capture of Oswald ta the Texas Theatre, Deputy 

. Bhoritt” E.R. Malthers contacted me and I ordered hin 

and Deputies Harry Weatherford and 4 Le Oxford to go to 

; a house located at 2515 Weat (sth ‘Street in Irving, Texas, 

to meet there Detectives Rose and Adancitk of the DPD, 

Hontetde Division, which they did. 

After gaining permission from Mrs. Ruth a and Mrs. 

‘ Marina Oswald at this location, these officers searched 

the premises. — Baty we 

Yrs. Payne gave Deputy Walthers a ‘telephone nuaber where 

. ashe said that Lee Oswald had bean staying at, however, 

she stated she did not know the address. Officer Walthers 

‘then called me by public service giving me this information, - 

". whereupon I had Alten Sweatt, Chief Driminal Deputy and 

Deputy Clint Lewis attempt to locate this address both by 

Criss-Cross and also verifying same through telephone com 

. ‘pany- Mr. Sweatt reported to me that the address to this 

+ telephone mmber was 1026 Korth Beckley. 

, at this time I requested that Bavid Johnston, Justice of the 

oe ‘Peace, to issue a search warrant for the prentses at this 

‘address, which he did and he personally delivered the search 

. warrant to that location for officers to search the prenises. 

ava ‘Jaformation was obtained at this address from the landlady 
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living at E thts location for a period 0 of two ‘vooks. 

      

' sarkhe * me ' 

    

  

at All ‘coptes of statements were turned over to me for |. 

Me correlation and éisefmmanation and I sav that copies 

  

ite of all statements were given to the Secret Service, 

the ¥.3.%. and the Dallas Police Department. wet eats.    
   

3 have maintained _the originals of all in ay / possession 
se    

Otticere ° of ny y dopartncot ‘then ‘started curning in supple- 

wental reports to me as to their sctivitios during and . 

‘after the aspassination. The ue unt forned officers 

| that had deen assigned as security at the Market Rall 

" were ) ordered returned to the station. 

  

   
   
   

          

   
   

    

... 2 vemfined fn ay office until epproximately 9130 PM, 

" on Friday, ovenber 22nd, remaining in contact with — 

ny office via telephone from my home. 1 returned to 

wy office, Saturday morning at epproximately 6:30AM, 

All during the day, Saturday, November 23rd, t renatned 

.. fn contact with the Dalles Police Departuent in the 

. event they should have decided to move the prisoners 

. to the County Jail. Extra security provisions were 

. made and ‘spectal quarters prepared to receive the prisoner 

  

oo “when the transfer wiould be made. 

   
   
   

    

  
        

  

 



  

  

    

    

      

' The taking of statements 5 fron witnessess was continued _ 

on Baturday. : 

at approxinately 3:30 PM, Saturday afternoon, I was ~ 

7 sivised from ctey Ball chat the transfer of Oswald ight:    

                                  

   

  

  

a take plece. 

at this tine, tes was ‘noticeable that several undreds of 

. . spectators were forming around the entrance to the County | 

Jail end at this tine, X notified the city of this action. 

— r then ordéred epectal officers to the erea end ‘began 

_ ¥e roping off area to keep spectators away fron the drive-in 

_ entrance to the County Jail. , 

Late in the afternoon, after hearing several. tines that 

Csvald was ready to be transferred » the Press and other 

, evs Media, Coneras, TV, ete, began converging on the 

" Shorift"s Office and County Jail area, trying to make plans 

. for the use of electrical equipment, cameres, etc. 

. I rensined in "y offic until approximately 8:00 PM when 

’ Siumy Keer , waAP, Channel 3s notified me thee fe was on 

i that Oswald would be transferred to the County Jail at 

, 10:00AM on Sunday corning, Noverber 24eh. I ‘later confirmed 

. thts with City Hall. I remained in ny office Saturday night 

‘until approximately 9:30 PM, at which time, I ordered Allan 

_ Sweatt, Chief Crim. Deputy and other Detectives who were on 

this special assignment and Mrs. Rosemary Sxaxxbonixakxxey 
.,,' Allen, who hed all been standing- by in ths event they were 

    

  
  

, needed, to go to their ; hones s 

  

  

      

 



  

  

  

  

  

          

   

              

    
      

   
    

  

I arrived at ay office early Sunday morning to re-check . 

. all security measures that had been provided 4 for the 

. transfer of Oswald; a " . 

' por additional security, I had placed all wecbers of the - 

“Press in a. small roca adjoining ny private office and had 

the doors to this room eccures 80 that none of the Press 

could get. to the 6 prisoner as he was being brought into | 

the jal. 

outeide the drive tn entrance to the County Jail, avaiting 

‘che arrival of Osvald, when we received @ “£lash" on live 

zr together with spectal monbers of ny department were 

Ww. which was on in my office, that shots had been fired 

7 get. to City Hall at great speed. I later learned that it 

was Cowald who had deen shot in city Hall and that Jack Ruby 

_ Parkland Boopital. “ 

in the basement of the e City Hall and that a riot was in 

progress. ce ea ett Tm 

at this cine, the Prese who had been secured fa ehis 

room adjoining ny office made effort to get out. a 

ordered the doors released and the Press proceeded to. 

hed deen. taken ‘in custody for the shooting. 

notified that Gevald had died in the onergency roon at. 

I was later . 

  

  
 



  

   
   

   
   

  

   
   

  

   

  

      

  

   
   
   
   

  

   
   

    

   
   
   
   

   

        

   

  

  

  

  
  

  

DEPUTY SHERIF: PARTICIPATING IN INVESTIC"FI0N NOVEMBER 
WJ 

2. Eugene Boone 
3. Luke Mooney . 
4. <A. D. McCurley 
5. E.R. (Buddy) Walthers 
6. Harry Weatherford 
7. J. L. Oxford 
8. Jack Faulkner 
9. Cc. L. (Lime) Lewis 
10. C. J. Jones 
11. Harold Elkins 
12. John Wiseman 
13. C. Cc McCoy 
14. W W. Mabra 
15. C. L. (lint) Lewis 
16. Charles Polk Player 
17. 4L. C. Smith 
18. Jack Watson (radio) 
19. Roger Craig 
20. Cecil Gentry 
21. Ralph Walters 
22. Billy Courson sc. - 
23. Frank Vria 
24. Charles Turner 
25. James Ramsey 
26. Sam Webster 
27. Billy Joe Victory 
28. Hiram Ingram 
29. W.C Owens 

Secretaries:and Typists 
1. Ann Price Turner 
2. Rosemary Allen 
3. Evelyn Cox 
&. Aleen Davis 
5. James Mulleady 

14 Uniformed Patrolmen who were assigned special duty at Market Hall. 

  

1. Allan Sweatt, Chief Criminal Deputy 

       
22, 1963 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT, Not Under Arrest, Form Ne. 86 

SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

~ Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 22nd_ day of November __4 Dv. 63 

* personally appeared Hugh William Betzner, Jre _. address §922 Velasco, Dallas |. 

A 22 Phone No. TA 7-9761 

Deposes and says I was standing on Houston Street near the intersection of : . 

Elm Street. I took a picture of President. Kennedy's car as it passed: aa 

along Houston Street. I have an old camera. I locked down real quick oo 

and rolled the film to take the next picture. I then ran down to the : aS 

corner of Elm andHouston Streets, this being the southwest corner, 1 : et 

took another picture just as President Kennedy's car rounded the corner. : oS 

Hews just about all the way around the corner, I was standing back 

fron the corner and had to take the pictures through some of the crowd... ‘ 

I ran on down Elma little more and President Kennedy's car was starting . 

to go down the hill to the triple underpass. I was running trying to : 

keep the President's car in my view and was winding my film as I ran. Z ~ OE 

was looking do@n at my camera to see the number of the film as I ran. _ i ti: 

: _’ I took another picture as the President's car was going down the hill on 

: on Elm Street. I started to wind my film again and I heard a loud noise, 

_ I thought that this noise was either a firecracker on & car had backfired. | 

. I looked up and it seemed like there was another loud noise in the mtter 

3 of 2 few seconds, I looked down the street and I could see the President's: - ue. 

: ear and another one and they looked like the cars were stopped, Then I . . 

- gawa a flash of pink like someone standing up and then sitting back down 

_ dm the car. Then I ran around s0 I could look over the back of a monument 

and I either saw the following then or when I was standing pack down on 

the corner of Elm Street, I cannot remember exactly where I was when I 

saw the following: I heard at least two shots fired and I saw what looked 

like a firecracker going off in the president's car. My assumption for this, ¢ 

was because I saw fragments going up jin the air, I alsomw a mn in either § 

the President's car or the car behind his and someone down in one of those |. 

cars pulled out what looked like a rifle. I also remember seeing what , 

looked like a nickel revolver in someone's hand in the President's car or 

somewhere immediately around his car. Then the President's car sped on 

under the underpass. Police and a lot of spectators started running up / 

the hill on the opposite side of the street from me to a fence of wood. zr. 

assumed that that was where the shot was fired from at that time. I kept ‘ 

watching the crowd. Then I came around the monument over to Kain Street. ~ 

I walked down toward where the President's car had stopped. I saw & / 

Police Officer and some men in plain clothes. I don't know who they were. 

These Police Officers and the men in’ plain clothes were digging around in : 

the dirt as if they were looking for a bullet. X walked back around the a 

: monument over to Elm Street where they were digging in the dirt. I went 

4 - on across the street and up the embankment to where the fence is located. 

| By this time almost all of the people bad left, There were quite a few . 

people down on the street crowded around & motorcycle. I ‘was looking 
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around the fence as the rumor had spread that that was,where the shot had 

. 
Kinch, (fite sgupere KH. ft 

-* Subseribed and sworn to before me on this the 22=*"_ ary of Thread ab £2 )oE-. 

Boe wre Ch a |e 
if : OS a ~“Nocary Public, Dallas County, Texes 
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+ { oe eo mot _ ‘Notary Public, Dalles County, Texas 
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PAGE -2 @ 

VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Form No, 86 

SHRRIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
_ COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 
  

    

ed . a . . é ’ . a . . 

|}. fore me, dhe undersigned suchortey, on this the 2224 day of —Rovenber___a.p. p63. 
personally eppeared Hugh William Betzner, Jr. -, Address 

Age—22___., Phone No,—TA_7-9761__ 
. - 

Deposes and ssyex come from. I started figuring where I was when I had taken 

the third picture and it seemed to me that the fence row would have been 

in the picture. I saw @ group of men who looked like they might be 

officers and one of them turned out to be Deputy Sheriff Boone. I told 

him about the picture I had taken. Deputy Sheriff Boone contacted 

_ superiors and was told to bring me over to thé Sheriff's Office, Deputy 

Sheriff Boone took my camera and asked me to wait, I waited in the Sheriff's 

Office and some time later, an hour or two, he brought my camera back and 

told me that as soon as they got through with the film and they were dry 

- that they would give me the film, A little later he came in and gave me. 

the negatives and told me that they were intersted ina couple of pictures 

and implied that the negatives was all I was going to get back, To the 

best of my knowledge, this is all I know about this incident. 

. x - : “ . 

  

. x Oo - Ps 

Subserfoed and swora to before me on this che —2204 __ day of —NOVETSE AD.19 SS_ 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest. Form No. 86 

SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

  

I am here on business (ofl business) and was walking down Elm Street 

_ trying to get a cab and there wasn't any. I heard people talking saying 

“Hy God the President has been shot." Police cars were passing me coming 

down toward the triple underpass and-I walked up among many other people 

and this building was surrounded by police officers with guns and we were 

all watching them. I moved on up to the building across the atreet from 

the building that was surpounded and I ask one of the girls if there waa 

a telephone that I could use and she said "yes, there is one on the third 

floor of the building where I work". I walked through a passage to the 

elevator they were all getting on (freight elevator) and I got off on ths 

third floor with all the other people and there was a lady using the pay 

telephone and I ask her if I could use it when she hung up and she said 

4t was out of order and I tried to use it but with no success. I ask 

ber how I can get out of this building and she said that there is an exit 

right there and then she said wait a minute here is the elevator now. I - 

got on the elevator add returned to the ground floor and the colored man 

_Who ran the elevator said you ere a stranger in this building and I =m was 

notsuppose to let you up and he ran teutside to an officer and said to the 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 22. dey of November ___a, p. p82 7 

- perronslly appeared Jim Braden Address 021.8. Barington Dr. _ 
. . ° Apt. 6 Los Regeles, Calf. - 

Age—-hO__., Phone No.—H725301 Home Office215 3, La Cienega Blvd. ' 

Deposes and sayy : Beverly Hills, California 

officerthathe had just taken me up and down in the elevator and the officer. 

said for mo to identify myself and I presented him with a eredit card and 

he said well we have to chock out everything and took me to his superior 

and said for me to wait and we will check it out. I was then taken to the 

Sheriffs office and interrogated. : . 

gna end nom totetore me on tithe LA7*Eay . Fee avwZzZ-   

  “ay se |. 4 - * Tl. , : . <n n7 if Hee ; a * ‘Notary Public, Dalles County, Texas 
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ae .o:') $2" COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

; VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arran. Form Neo. 88 

_ personally appeared___HOward Leslie Brennan , Address 6514 Woodard 

SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

-, Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 226 day of —liovezner —__A.D, Bi3_— 

  

_@ . - Vallas, Texas 
Age—'t_, Phone No. —EV1-2713. SS - . 

” Deposes and says ZT am presectly employed by the Wallace and Beard Construction “ 
Coxzpany as a Steam fitter and have been so eaployed for about tne past 
9 weeks. I am working omecpip<siive in the Katy Railroad yards at the 

” West end-of Pacific Street near the railroad tracks. ‘Wwe had k nocked off 
for lunch and I had dinner at tue cafeteria at Record ard iain Street and - 

bad come back to see the President of the United States. I was sitting 
on a ledge or wall near the intersection of Houston Street and Elm Street 
near the red ligut pole. I was facing in a nortaoerly direction looking 
not only at Elm street but I coulc see the large red brick building 
across the street ®non wnere I was sitting. I take this building across 

the street to be about 7 stories anyway in the east endof the building 

and the second row of windows from the top I saw_a man in this window. 

I had seen bin before tne President's car arrived. He was just sitting 

up taere looking down apparantly weiting for tae same thing I was to see 

the President. I did not notice anything unusual aLout this man ¢@ He ~ 

was a white man in nis early 30's, slender, nice looking, slender and 

would weigh about 165 to 175 pounds. He nad on light colored clothing 
but definately not a suit. I proceeded to watch tie President's car 

-a@s it turned left at the corner where I was and about 50 yards fra 

the intersection of Elm and Souston and to a point I would say tne 

Fresident's back was in line with the last window I have previously 

‘described I heard what I thought was a back fire. It run in my mind 

‘that it might be someone throwing firecrackers out the window of tne . 

' yed brick building and I looked up at the building. I tnen saw this man 

I nave described in tne window ana he was taking alm with a high powered 

rifle. I could see all of tne barrel of the gun. Tf Go not know if it 

had a scope on it or not. I was looking at the man in this window at 

the tine of the last explosion. Then this man let the gun down to his 

gide and stepped down out of sigat. He did not seem to be in.any hurry. 

7 Sobscrtbed and sworn to before me on this the -22n6__ foyenber __ a nig $3. . 

. er . 
- 

2 could see this man fro1 about ais belt up. There was nothing unusual 

-. about nim at all in appearance. I believe that I could identify this man 

aft ever saw him again. 27 
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SHERIFE’S PEPARTMENT 

‘ " COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

” “Before me, the underatgned authority, on inde 2204 dy of Reventon an 

    

  

< peronall appeared__John Arthur Chism Address #502 Underwood Drive. . 
“tities, eae Oak Clift.” * 

- . 

ae ‘am married and have three children." I was standing with my wife 
ena three year old boy, we were directly in front of the Stemmons . 
Freeway sign, as the motorcade rounded the corner from Houston onto 

When I saw the 5 motorcade round the corner, the President was standing 

and waving to the crowd. And just as he got just about in front of m, 
he turned and waved at the crowd on this side of the street, the right . 
side; at this point I heard what sounded like one shot, and I saw him, 

tthe President," sit back in his seat and lean his head to his left side. 

At this point, "tr saw Mrs. Kennedy stand up and pull his head over in her 
lap, and then lay down over him as if to shield him. 

And the two men in the front seat, I don't know who they were, looked 

back; : and just about the time they looked back, the second shot was. 

- At this point, I looked behind me, to see whether it) was a fireworks 
display or something. And then I saw a lot of people running for cover, 

‘behind the embankment there back up on the grass. 

And at this point, I turned back around and saw the motorcade be; 

to speed up, end everybody was laying down but the driver, of course. 
I didn't notice vhere it went. 

My wife and I began seeking cover, anf we went to our car, and thn wo. 

_ told ‘the policeman é about we what ~S L ch... 

*  “Sabscrbed and sworn to before me on this the 22nd dur ot Noventer 4p, oo 
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"VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Acre, Fora No. 88 

SHERIFE’S DRPARTMENT 

COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

_ + Before me, the undersigned suthority, oa this the -2224 day of November 
perceally epeared—Marvin Faye Ghism ——_—__, addres 

_ Age ——19__, Phone No.— - a 

  

Iwas with ny husband and three nyeor old child, we were , standing at , 
the corner where the sign says “Stemmons Freeway” to the right. . 

. As the President was coming through, I heard this first shot, and the - 
President fell to his left. The President's wife immediately stood . 

’ over him, and she led him up, and lay him down in the seat, an and 
she stood up over in the car. The President was standing and 
waving and smiling at the people when the shot happened. _ 

And then there was a second shot that I heard, after the President's. 
wife had pulled him down in the seat. It came from what I thought _ 
was behind us and I looked but I couldn't see anything. . : 

The tvo men in the front of the car stood up, and then when the second 
"Shot was fired, they all fell down and the car took off just Like that. 
After the motorcade vent by, after that, I jumped up and headed for ny 
car, we were parked up on the freeway. A police patrolman came up 
where ve were, and we told him what we Saw. . 
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SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 7 Le 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS ; ot 

. Def me thwdeneed torn on ihe 2208. of Hovesber a. py_&? 
personally appeared__Robert_E. (Bob) Edwards Address 021 South Nursery 

Irving, Texas 
Age—2et Phone No.—None_____ 

ffice. 

Today, November “22nd ,. 1963, I vas vith Ronald Fischer; and we were on | 
* | the corner at Elm and Houston, and I happened to look up there at the 

- building, the Texas School Book Depository Buil and I sewa man = 
at the window.on the fifth floor, the window was w. de open all the way; - 

_ .there was a stack of boxes around him, I could see. Bob remarked that 
he mst be hiding from somebody. I noticed that he had on a sport shirt, 
it was light colored, it was yellow or white, something to that effect, 
and his hair was rather short; I thought he 9 might be ‘Something around 7 

twenty-six, as near as I could tell. 

The motorcade rounded the corner about this, time, and then I 
I heard four shots, but it never occurred to us what at was. 
seemed to come from that building there. 

Rdbet € Chobe 

        

thought 
The shots’     
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GHEE y the Dallas County. Auditor's , 
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* vouUnTaRy STATEMENT. “Not Under Arrest. Form No. 86 

 SHRBIFE?S DEPARTMENT 

‘COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS ~ 

Before me, the undersigned suthoriry, on this the 2204. tot —Harszbon an pf 
"personally appeared Anos Jee Evins Address 1, 

. Dailies, Texas 
:* Age-—-LL__, Phone No.-_¥H_329701 __ . 

Deposes snd says» J am presently going to school at Frankbin D. Roosevelt 
. High School and am in tie 9th grade. I got out of school taois morning a 
to see the President of tne United States wnen he care to Dallas. I 
was standing on tne corner of lm and Houston street. Fron where I was - 

- gtanding I could look across the street and see a large red brick 
building, I saw the President turn the corner in front of me and I - 
waived at bim and he waived back. I watcned tae car on down the street 

_and-about the tice the car got near tae black and waite sign I heard a 
shot. I started looking around anc taen I looked up in tae red brick — 
building. I saw a man in a window with a gun and I saw biz shoot twice. . 
He then stepped back benind soxwe boxes. I could tell tne gun was a 
rifle and it sounded like an autowatic rifle tae way he was shooting. I 
just saw a little pit of tae barrel, and soze of the trigger housing. 
This was a white man, he did not have on a hat. I just saw this man 

. for a few seconds. As far as I know, I bad never scen this man before. 

: Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ——220d_ . NNenber ap. S| 

mute, - 
coer - Newer Publi Pallas Cove . Texas       
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0) <(] vouwrane STATEMENT. ilot Under Acres, Form No. 86 * 

on ttn . . . . - 

"of-  . *, .. SHERIFE’S BDRPARTMERT - 

2 so | COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS. - 

Before the, the undersigned authority, on this the 2294 day of November __a.p. p83 

-. personally appeared Ronald B. Fischer, Addces 4007 Flamingo Drive, . 

: . on - ER 9-0950 Mesquite, Texas ft 

ma . No (Employed by the Dellas County Auditor's 
Office.) . 

November 22nd, 1963, I was with Robert E. (Bob) Edwards, we Today, 
vere 8 on the corner of Elm and Houston, on the southwest 

motorcade came by, Bob turned .- 
ve corner; about thirty seconds before the 

to me and said that there was a man on the fifth floor of the Texas | 

School Book Depository Building, at the window there, and I looked up 

- and saw the man. I looked up at the window and I noticed that he 

seemed to be laying down there 

all I could see was his head. 

ne
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ee
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I noticed that he was light-headed and 

, that he had on an open-neck shirt, and that was before the motorcade 

.. rounded the corner. I noticed his complexion seemed to be clear, and 

that be was in his twenty's, appeared to be in his twenty's. : 

” -Z turned avay and by that time the motorcade rounded the corner. ‘Aw 

-:. then I heard what I thought was three shots, and the motorcade was. 

- about where that Stemmons Freevay sign is there. 

I do remember one peculair thing happened just at the time I saw the men 

up there. There was a girl walked in the Texas School Book Depository ~ 

Building, a rather tall girl, and looked to me like she might be an 

employee in that building. . She was walking in while everyone else had 

been coming out. L Ip of 
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or in a funny position anyway, because: - , 

  Sancbed indoor tober me om thn ehe —22DA— day of —Hovenbex—— A.D. 19 SD . 

ae - Onzer.ZQ. 

  

G Notary Pllc, Dallas County, ten 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. ne Under Aerecn Form Ne. 86 

SHERIFF?S DEPARTMENT 2 - 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

248 

    

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the dey of Pvesber__ap. 191963 
Yarry Florer , Address Bee es _ : 

Age——_2__, Phone No. OMXGGE _La 1-71.50 . - Looe 

Depoces and says This afternoon about 10 minutes after the parede passed Poydras ° 
and Main Streets Iwent to a little Ber-<3-Que place om Pacific. Ido not imow the hy 
namo of this place and I went in ani had a grilled cheose sandwich with e friend ~ . 
of mine, Richard Bartholow, who works at the Hational Bank of Commerce, They hat 
@ Yedio going on in the cafe, two gentlenen that vere seated at the table next to 

- ws the radio on. And something came on the radio about the President being 
shot at, so I walked out with this othe r boy ent he went on the bank and I walked. 
down to the railroad tracks at Pacific and Houston Street, Tas walking parallel 
to some of the tracks and there were quite e few otbir people walking in tho same 
@irection I was going. I stopped on east side of Houston street across the street 
from the Texas School Book Depository. I stood there for a few minutes end then 

* gq lety thet was standing noxt tone, I asked her where there was a telephones, ani 
she said that the only pay phone thet she knew of was in the 6ounty Records building. 
She said that there were a Jot of phones on the third floor of this building that 

  

    

a 

   

              

   
   
   

          

I was standing in front of. She said that she worked on the third 723 floor ani there 

  

So I rode up the elevator with this. - 

  

was probably a phons up there that I could uso, 

  

   

        

‘desk and this lady went on 
was a lady at the information 
and she said that all the lines were buy, 

* he told mo that I couldnft use the phone. 
aml rode 4t back down to the 

there for a minute and a felloyv watked up to ne, 

Jay and got off onthe third floor with this lady and we walked to the infomation 
back to her department, to her spot, So then I, there 

@esk and I asked her if I could borrow her telephone 
or sanething to that effect. So I stood 

He asked me what Y want ed and 
So I walked back down tis to the elevator 

lobby. AS soon as I got to the lobby I walked back 

  

outside and the fellow that I had talked to about using the phone was pointing out 

    

the window,pointing tovard me and said that I was the man that was on the third 
seid for me to cane with then, 

  

_ -£loor, At this time two officer valked up end 

  

anyone leaving the 
the street fron it,   

2M oe 

   

    

    
These officers brought me to the County Sheriff's Office. 

building, the 2 

Sobsiribed and sworn to before me on this the — 

    

At no time did I see 

Texas School Book Depository, while I was across 

rr 

     

y 

    

  

22nd days Bu entte roo ADD & 
, at, var : 

en. C. cenrey Zz 
2a Notary Public, Dallas County, Texas _ 
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ta VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Form No. 86 | ~ . 

SHERIFI°S DEPARTMENT  —=— - 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS | 

_ Before me, the undersigned suthoricy, on this the -22P4 dey of _Novewber 4p, p_63 
- personally appeared Philip Ben Hathawa Addres11021 Quail Run, Dallas | |e 

* 
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Age 28 DI 8 6532 
DOB: Jp $ bs DOB: Chicago, I1l. Wks: Lone Star Gas Co, Research & 

Dépssed aid sayex . 
; _ Beve}opement Dept. RI 1 3711 

  

Just before Noon today, my friend John Stevens Rutter Lawrence, who works 

with me, and I and two other friends left the Texaco Building where we : 

- work going to the parade. We were walking down Commerce up to Main . 

and Main to Akard andwhile we were walking up Akard towards Main Street 

we passed a ran who was carrying a rifle in a gun case. I saw this 

man walking towards me, walking towards Commerce, and took particular 

attention to him because ofhis size. I am 6'5" and weigh 200 pounds. 7 

This man was very tall, approx 6°6" or 6'7" over 250 pounds, very thick aE. 

and big through the chest, in his 30's, dirty blonde hair worn in a crew 2 fs) 

cut. Was wearing a grey colored business suit with white dress shirt, "Bee 

fair complexion. I remarked to my friend that there was a guy carrying 

a@ gun in all this crowd and made the remark that he was probably a ° . 

secret service man. I could very easily identify this man if I ever : ro 

saw him again. The gun case was holding a rifle because I could tell 3 

there was a gun in it as it was a corbination leather and cloth gun se 

case and without a gun, it would have been limp, but it was heavy ne S 

end he was carrying it by the handle and the barrell of the gun was Ro 

up at a 45 degree angle. It was beigh or tan leather and olive drab 

material.. . 4 

We can place the tine that we saw this man walking with the gun as : 

I recall someone in the croud asking for the time and they said it i 

was 11:50A.M. ; . Sooo be 

    
   

    . 

_ Subserfbed and sworn to before me on this the     
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Het Undee Acren, Form Ne. 86 

  

  

    
   

  

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 2224_ day of _Novenber ___a_p. 19.83 

     
   

  

\ 

SHRRIPE’S DEPARTMENT .. 
COUNTY Ol? DALLAS, TEXAS ° 

  

  

P ally ap wf charles Hester 

Age —28___, Phone No 
' Deposes and seyer My wife, 

-"; slope on Elm Street where the park is located. 

car 
sounded like they came 
We did see the shooting. 
Book Depository building and did not see anyone, 

the definitely came from in or around the pbuilding. 

because I didn't know where the next shot was coming 

Ada 2616 Keyhole, Irving 

None : nd 
  

got almost down to the underpass, I heard two shots ring out. 

  

Beatrice and I were sitting on the grass on the 
When President Kennedy's 

Thye 

from immediately behind us and over our heads, 

I immediately turned and looked at the Texas 
The shots sounded like 

I grabbed my wife 
from and dragged 

her up next to the concrete imva nknent and threw her down on the 

Then there was utter confusion. 

ground 
The 

and got on the ground with her. 
Police rushed toward the railroad tracks and I finally found an officer 

to ¢g o to the Texas Book Depository Building. The officer £ contacted 

was Officer Wiseman of the Dallas Sheriff's Department. . . 

x : - , an 
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. Subsertbed and sworn to before me on this the 22nd day of November a p39 83 

2 , e ul - oe . , Oo & Pant As meee es 7 e . 

i , een Public, Dallas County, Texas 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT, Not Under Arrest. _ Porm No, 86 

‘SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 225 day of November 4 py 99 63 
personally appeared Jean Hill 

Age 32, Phone No. EV1-7h19 

Deposes and says: 

, Address 94.02 _Bluftfcreek 
Dallas 27, Texas 

Mary and I were wanting to take some pictures of "the President 50 we 

‘purposely tried to find a place that was open were no people was - 

around and we had been standing half way down toward the underpass 

on Elm Street on the south side. We were the only people in that 

area and we were standing right at the curb. The Presidents car 

came around the corner and it was over on our side of the street. 

Just as Mary Moorman sterted to take a picture we were looking at 

the president and Jackie in the back seat and they looking at a 

little dog between them. Just as the president looked up toward us 

two shots rang out and I saw the President grab his chest and fall . 

‘forward across Jackies lap and she fell across his back end said "My 

God he has been shot". There was an instant pause between the first 

two shots and the motor cade seemingly halted for an instant and three 

or four more shots rang out and the motor cade sped away. I thought 

I sew some men in plain clothes shooting back but everything was such 

a blur and Mary was pulling on my leg saying "Get down thery are 

“shooting”. I looked across the street and up the hill and saw a man 

running toward the monument and I started running over there. By the 

. time I got up to the rail road tracks some policeman that I suppose 

were in the motor cade or near by had also arrived and was trening 

‘as back and as I came back down the hill Mr. Featherstone of the 

  

  

  
f@imes Herald had gotten to Mary and ask her for her picture she had 

taken of the President, and he brought us to the press 

at the Sheriffs office and ask to stay. 
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. oe . QD eens LLLLL 

Nocary Public, Dalles County, Texas 
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. _ . . . ‘ - wed L - - i . 
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VOLUNTARK STATEMENT. Not Under Are. Form Ne. 86 

  

‘SHRBRIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

‘COUNTY or DALLAS, TEXAS 

  

  

‘eloe the undentgned suthorg on tis he -22— dey of Hoverber ap. 61. 

personelly ppeared —S._M. Holland » Adres 1119 Lucille, Irving, : 

* pgp ST Phone No, —BB3-2185___ Texas, 2S 
Deposca end says» 7 am signal supervisor for the Union Terminal and I was 
inspecting signal and switches and stopped to watch the parade... Eon 
I was standing on top of the triple underpass and the President's Car " ars 
was coming down Elm Street and when they got just about to the Arcade i vt 
I heard what I thought for the moment was a fire cracker and he slumped .° i 
over and I looked over toward the arcade and trees.and saw a puff of 3 
smoke come from the trees and I heard three more shots after the first . 
shot but that was the only puff of smoke I saw. I immediately ran around fo. 
to where I could see behind the arcade and did not see anyone running : 
from there. But the puff of smoke I saw definitely came from behind fC 
the arcade through the trees. After the first shot the President slumped i 
over and Mrs. Kennedy jumped up and tried to get over in the back seat 
to him and then the second shot rang out. After the first shot the 
secret service man raised up fn the seat with a machine gun and then 
dropped back down in the seat. And they immediately sped off. 2 

Cc Everything is spinning in my head and if I remember anything else later 
“Fi will come back and tell Bill. . 

  

  
  

  

cot, "peta nen a 22S = day of p Aaa! so £2 éF . 
yo A, Cah Klee es 

. ae oan , ttt Notary Public, Dalles County, Texas, 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Form Na. 68 

SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT | Op ons 
; COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS ; . . - eels! 

woke _ Before me, the undersigned authoriey, on this the 2204. dey of _Hovenber ” ap wp.63_ 7 
-", petvonally appeared —_S=tett Joseph Hudson address — 207 South Bishop 

allas, Texas 
Age——56._, Phone No,—WH_2-2008 __ . : 7. 

 . Deposes and ayse YF am presently exployed by the City of Dallas, Texes in _ the Park Department. I have been so employed for the past é years. hy : position is to take care of the property located on the Yest side of - Houston Street between Houston Street and the Tripple Underpass. I also * take care of tne fountain in front of tae Union Terminal. Taois day I : Was sitting on the front steps of tha slopping area ané about half way Gown the steps. There was another nan sitting there with me. He was sitting on ny left and we were both facing the street witan our backs to | - the railroad yards and the brick building. At tne same time the President's ‘Car was Girectly in front of us, I heard a shot and I saw the President : fall over in tue seat. I do not know who this otier man was that was i sitting besice'me. In our conversation ne talked avout baving a hard -. i 
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tise finding a place to park. ie also talked about working somewhere over on Industrial Blvd. This ran said Lay down ang we did. I definately heard 3 shots. The shots that I heard definately came from bekind and above me. When I laid down on tae eround, i laid on my right side and : my view was still toward the street where the President's car had passed. i - I did look around but I did not see anything unusual, eivner anyone . - ~ Yunning and I did not see any firearms at all. Tais saot sounded to ne Jo 5 like a high powered rifle. ae 
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. _ © Subseribed and sworn to before me on this the 

eH “BLES 

22nd 
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: a 

Notary Pu’ flas County, Texes 
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* 7° VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. CO ane Form Ne. 86 - O90 

“. 0 2. SEIRRIFEPS DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

| Before me, che undersigned suthoriry, on thls the 22nd day of Novenbor 4p, 9 63_ mo 
- 1__John Stevens Rutter Lawrence 709 Devonshire ° mE Beep poet Bak Bask ET Address 209 Devonshize —__ i 

Age-23_____, 
POB: Oak Park, Ill. — _ Richardson, Texas 

Phone No. 

' 

    

Today at about 11:45AM, me and Phil Hathaway and two other fellows : 
left the Texaco Building wwhere we a11 work together, to go see the - we. 
parade and President Kennegy. In just a few minutes after we got a = 
Out on the street and walking dowa Akard, Phil called to my attention 

a big man and said he was carrying a rifle. I locked end saw the man 
but due to a big rush of noontime people, I did not see the rifle. 
X took particular attention to him because of his size. I was walking 
with my friend Phil Hathaway who is 6'5" and this man was fairly close 
to his size, msybe a little taller, he was very thick chested and big : Lie 
through the shoulders, maybe 250 pounds or more, but no fat, he gave 7 FE 
Ge the impression of perhaps a professional footbell player. He had . 
dirty blonde hair and was a short erew cut. He was approximately in 
his 30's. He was wearing a business suit and I believe it was light _ 
in color, perhaps tan, a white business shirt. { could identffy this 
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“Ke » VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest. Form No. 86 

. 

‘Wile ct Cewerr 17Lt-1 CE gong 

SHERIPE’S DEPARTMENT 

  

. . COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS _. 

_ Before me, the undersigned authoricy, on this the 2254 gap gp__Boverber yy wp 63 
ally appeared —Julia_Aon Mercer Addren —_5200 Belmont. No. 208 , 

POL; 2-10- ne, _ ghatanooga, Tenn. Ballas 

pisaltiriljAutonat Distributors » 1720 Canton, Dallas. 8 

On November 22, 1963, I was driving a rented White valiant automobile 
west on Elna Street and was proceeding to the overpass in a westerly 
direction and at a point about 45 or 50 feet east of the overhead signs 

' of the right entrance road to the overpass, there was a truck parked 
. On the right hand side of the road. The truck looked like it had 1 or 
2 wheels up on the curb. The hood of the truck was open. On the drivers 
side of the truck, there were printed letters in black, oval shaped, 

“which said, "Air Conditioning". This was a pickup truck and along the 
back side of-the truck were what appeared to be tool boxes. ‘The truck 
was @ green Ford with a Texas license. I remember seeing the word "Ford® 
at the back of the truck. . af 

A man was sitting under the wheel of the car and slouched over the wheel. 
This man had on a green jecket, was a white male and about his 40's and 
was heavy set. I did not see him too clearly.Another man was at the 
back of the truck and reached over the tailgate and took out from the 
truck what appeared to be a gun case. This case was about 8" wide at it's | 
widest spot and tapered down to a width of about 4" or 5". It was brown 
in color. It had a handle and was about 35 to 4 feet long. The man who 
took this out of the truck then proceeded to walk away from the truck and 
as he did, the small end of the case caught in the grass or sidewalk and 
he reached down to free it. He then proceeded to walk across the grass end 
up the grassy hill which forms part of the overpess. This is the last I sw 
of this man. . 

I had been delayed because the truck which I described above was “plocking 
my passage and I had to await until the lane to myleft cleared so I could 
go by the truck. AS 

of ae 

_ During the time that I was at this point and observed the above incident 
there were 3 policeman standing’ “talking near a motorcycle on the bridge 

7 just west of me. 

The man who took what appeared to be the gun case out of the truck was a 
white male, who appeared to be in his late 20's or early 30's and he was     and sworn to before me on this the 
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<e » QOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Under Arrest, Form Ne, 86 

        

Qeeeeete (etare Sfter-be-t- — - 

  

  

  

te SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
- COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 2294_ day of _Kovember adp_8 

penooslly appesred_—--Julia Aon Mercer _ Addren 5200 Reloont, No. 208 
Age—23 rt No. Loe Dallas 

  

. of . . a 

- wee wee +e - - we en + 

wearing a grey jacket, brow pants andplaid shirt as best as I can 

remember. I remenber he had on sone kind of a hat that looked like a 

wool stocking hat with a tassell in the middle of it. I believe that 

I can identify this man if I see him again. “Sinsocendbaxinoocxd 

The man who remained in the truck had light brown hair and 1 believe 

I could identify him also Lf I were &o see hin again. 
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~ "Notary Public, Dall& County, Texas 
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. SHERIPR’S DEPARTMENT 8 9 > es 
e _+ . COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS a i 
. Before me the undetened authoricy, on this the 2200. dot ovenber aap. 

vont end —hvabin Javon WRDer MAH 2st 2006 Powibh Cisse Hosquts| 

My Business Address {is Texas and Loultsana Freight Bureau, .. 
215 obi Poveda Bldg. and the phone number is RI 1-1396. I and Roy Shelton 
who works with me was standing on tne Tripple Underpass bridge with a large group 
ef people watching for the Presidential Motorcade. I saw a Convertable automobile 
turn West on Elm off Houston Street.= It had preceeded about halfway from. Houston 
Street to the underpass when I heard what sbunded like a shot a short second two 
more sharp reports. A man in the back seat slumped over and a woman in bright cola 
ored dress (Orange or Yellow) grabbed the man and yelled. One shot apparently hit 
the street past the car. I saw something which I thought was smoke or steam 
coming from a group of trees north of Elm off the Railroad tracks. I did not see 
anyone on the tracks or in the trees. A large group of people concreated and a 
motorcycle, officer dropped his mobor and took off on foot to the car XXXXXXKKOK 

Gah Poh 
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‘e at ao Nocary Public, Dalles Counsy, Texas   

     

    

   



      

  

  

  

        

  

'. BILL DECKER 
. SHERIFF - 

CRIMINAL COURTS BUILDING 

on Lo DALLAS, TEXAS 

>: 

he Te Mil1dean 
' 2650 Valley View Lane 
, Dallas 3h, Texas 

Chapel 7-953 . . - 

Works for Sam P, “allace and Claude Beard Plumbing Company 
a . 

Fabricating pipe for the Republic Bank Building at the end 

_of.the Katy Railroad yards and the west end of Pacific Street 

I was standing on the North side of Elm Street, about half way 

between Houston and the Underpass. About five or ten minutes 

before the President came by I observed a truck fron Honest Joe*s 

Pawn Shop, and parked by the Book Depository Store. Then drove off 

atout five or ten minutes before the President's car came pby.Just 

after the President's car passed, I heard three shots come from up 

toward Houston end Elm right by the Book Depository Building, and 

“then immediately I heard two more shots come from the Arcade between 

the Book Store and the Underpass, and then three more shots came 

from the same direction only sounded further back . It sounded 

eppromimately like a 45 automatic ; or a high powered rifle. 

Then everybody started running up the hill. A man standing on the 

South side of Elm Street, was either hit in the foot, or the ankle 

and fell down, And then I went on back to work. . 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest. Porma No. 86 ° so Tbe s 

SHIEBIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

oo Before me, the undersigned authortey, on this the 224 dey of ___November A. p, ty_63. 
i " personally appeared_Mary Ann Moorman ., Address-2832_Ripplewood, Dallas 

Age 32 _, Phone No.—-DA_1-9390 oe 
Deposes and says Sirs, Jedn Hill and I were standing on the grass by the park 
on Elm Street between the underpass and the corner of lm & Houston. 
I had a Polariod Camera with me and was intending to take pictures of 
President Kennedy and the motorcade, As the motorcade started toward 
me I took two pictures. As President Kennedy was opposite me, I took —— 
a picture of him, As I snapped the picture of President Kennedy, I ‘ i 

- heard a shot ring out. President Kennedy kind of slumped over, Then , 
I heard another shot ring out and Hrs, Kennedy jumped up in the car 
and said, "My God, he has been shot." . When I heard these shots ring 
out, I fell to the ground to keep from being hit myself. I heard three 
or four shots in all, After the pictures I took were developed, the 
Picture 6f President Kennedy showed him slumped over. When the pictures 
were developed, they came out real light. These pictures have been turned 
over to Officers investigating this incident, . 
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" ~ Sabsertbed and sworn to before me on this the ——2224__day of __November_ _apnyg 63 

Loe ee , © Nbcary Public, Dal a 
  

las County, Texas 
- . ee: 
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owe Gis ete Petty (ae mo eo 

ee ae - Spe ES OO LE ere Gemmen, Te mw re ree eee oe, 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest. Form No. 86. . 

‘COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

__ Before me, the undersigned authoricy, on this the 2224. day of November 4 p,1963__ 
“9 sally app 3_Geyle Newman Address 718 W. Clarendon, Dallas 

 Age-22___ phone No._WH 8-6082___ a 
Depores and says- My husband, Billy, myself and our children were standing | 
about halfway bet@een the corner of Elm and Houston and the underpass, 
We were the last people in line going toward the underpass. When 
President Kennedy's car was about ten feet from us, I heard a noise 
‘that sounded like a firecracker going off. YPresident Kennedy kind of 
jumped -like he was startled and covered his head with his hands and then 
raised up. After I heard the first shot, another shot sounded and Governor 
Connally kind of grabbed his chest and lay back on the seat of the car, 
When I first saw and heard all of this, I thought it was all of a joke, 
Just about the time President Kennedy was right in front of us, I heard 
another shot ring out and the President put his hands up to his head. 
I saw blood ali over the side of his head, About this time Mrs, Kennedy 
grabbed the President and he kind of lay over to the side kind of in her 
arms, Then my husband, Billy, said it is a shot. We grabbed our two 
children and my husband lay on one child and I lay on the other one on 
the grass. We started to get up and then all of a sudden we lay back 
down, I don't know what it was but another shot my have been fired 

  

“>. SRRIVIPS DEPARTMENT. - So) 

that caused us to lay back down. 
the brick structure, 
"What happened? What happened.?" 

We got up and went back there. 
Everyone started running back toward 

Everyone was saying, 
Some man from Channel 8 here in Dallas 

This is all I saw of know of the incident, 
took us over to thé studio where we gave statements of what we had seen, 
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Subscribed and sworn to before soe on this the 2204 ___ dey of __Fovember 4 p yp 63 
re as . . . “<. - “ 7 ch ete : - 
: " ae . Ooty Ponte, Dalles , Texas 
a wee et a at | o TY 

LSS EASSLALBALE LIBEL SUL ELE TITS ISI STEIN EE ELT eS ERIS 

   

   
    
    

    
       

      

  

   
       

    

   
     

     

   
     

  

   

   

    

  
  

  
  

  

 



spe genen pei eg i te ea ts Cte ann 
     

S => 

  
  

  

  

    
  

© VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. ‘Not Under Acrest Fors No. 88 oO 7: Hess 
. awe - * we “ -. " e : 

“loss. SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT Soe 
eo 2. , QOUNTW OF DALLAS, TEXAS ‘ 

Le ate Before mathe underdened euthoriry ths che 2208. dayof Novoner “A pp. 

° - My name is Jean Newman, I live vith my parents, my father's name is 
G. C. Kimbriel. I work at the Rheem Manufacturing Gompany. : 

. Iovas standing right on this side of the Stemmons Freeway sign, about 
half-way between the sign and the edge of the building on the corner. 
I was by myself, there were other people around watching the motorcade. 
The motorcade had just passed me when I heard something that I thought 
was a firecracker at first, and the President had just passed me, because 

: . efter he had just passed, there was a loud report, it just scared me, and 
Oy I noticed that the President jumped, he sort of ducked his head down "and 

i I thought at the time that it probably scared him, too, just like it did 
. me, because he flinched, like he jumped. I saw him put his elbows: Like : 

this, with his hands on his chest. 

By this time, the motorcade never did stop, and the president fell to” 
his left and his wife jumped up on her knees, I believe it was, in ths 
back of the car on her knees, I couldn't say that for sure. And I 

. Yealized then it had been a shot. I looked in the car end she was on 
her knees, and he wasn't even visible in the car. I looked around then 

’ and everybody was running every which way, I don't know why I didn't run, 
* I just stood there and backed up and looked around to see if I could see. 

"+ anything, but I saw no one whatever with anything that resembled a gun 
: or anything of that kind. 

I just heard two shots. When it happened, Iwas just looking at the | 
: ° President and his wife, and when she jumped hp in the car, I had ny 

’ wision focused on her, and I didn't see anything else, about the others 
in the front of the car. Coote 

"The first impression I had was that the shots came from my right. 
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pena wneed —o8.Newman —_____ Adres 3993 hover Lane * 
. 21 Dallas, . 
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- VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arsvet. Form No. 86 
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SHERIFI°S DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

.- Before me, the undersigned euthoricy, on this the 2204 day of_November___ 4p, p_93 
Peonaly appeared William Eugene Newman 

A Phone No. WH 8-6082 

Deposes and says: Today at about 12:45 pm I was atanding in a group of peopie 
on Elm Street near the west end of the concrete standard when the President's 
car turned left off Houston Street onto Hlm Street. We were standing at the 
edge of the curb looking at the car as it was coming toward us and all of 
a sudden there was a noise, epparently gunshot. The President jumped up 
in his seat, and it looked Like what I thought was a firecracker had went 
off and I thought he had realized it.. It was just like an explosian and 
he was standing up. By this time he was directly in front of us and I waa 
looking directly at him when he was hit in the side of the head. Then he 
fell back and Governor Connally was holding his middle section. Then we 
fell down on the grass es it seemed that we were in direct path of fire. 
It looked Like Mrs. Kennedy Jumped on top of the President. He kinda fell 
back end it looked like she was holding him. Then the car sped away and 
everybody in that area had run upon top of that Little mound. I thought the 
sho€é had come from the garden directly behind me, that was on an elevation 
from where I was as I was right on the curb. Ido not recall looking toward 
the Texas School Book Depositorg. I looked back in the vacinity of the 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arsect. Forma No. 88 

| SHERIFR’S DEPARTMENT === 0 
* - COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 2 

Before woe, the understened suthoricy, on this the -2294 day of __Hoventber ap.» 63_ 
asl ered Ez + 7, Ons 2 s 

wee . . Address Lesquite, Texas 
“Age——-36.__, Phone No.—__Kone___ 
Deposes end sayy Yesterday afternoon, Thursday, and while on my way hone 
froa work, I passed a man walking in a westerly direction on Wood Street 
as well as I can remember about Good-Lattiner axpressway. I was headed © 
din an Easterly direction in my car and this was socetine between 4255p 
and 5215pa. This man I saw was a waite Kale, about 5 foot k 
inches tall and heavy build, not fat but large snoulders. Tais man was 
carrying a foreign made rifle, long bhue steel barrel ani a long yellow | 
stock. This man was wearing a dark colored suit and was bareheaded. ie 
was carrying the gun on his right side in his rignt hend. As far as I 
know I have never seen this man before and I coulda not be sure that I 
could identify him if I ever saw him again. This man came out of a 
parking lot wita the gun in his hand. JI can not be sure if this weapon 
had a scope on it or note I would say this man's age was between 35 and 

' "45 years and be did not have glasses on. j . 
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. appeared to be long and dark and his agility running coulc 

"- , VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest. Form Ne. 86 

| _ COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the —22MAday of fovea ber | 

personally appeared __Mr_T.0. Price Address 2602 lAstor, Dallas 

Age—62 Phone No. WH_1.190 Bus. Terminal Annex, Gen. Service RI 8 5612 
: >. Ext 3205 

  

         

       

  

SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

Deposes and says : . 

This day at about 1235 PM I was on the roof of the Termaniel Annex Bldg on the 

WE Corner when the presidential Motorcade came down Main to Houston, North on ~ 
Jme cars had proceeded West on 

just a short distance from the Tripple underpass, when I saw Gove Connelly 

I did not see the president as his car had gotten out of my 

Houston and then West on Elm. 

slump over. 
view under the unjerpass. There was a volley of shots, I 

much later, maybe as much as five minutes later another one. 

yum towards the passenger cars on the railroad siding after the volley of shots.e 

This man had a white dress shirt, no tie and kahki colorec 

agee 

AD. p63 

  

Elm and was. Boe 

think five and then 
I saw one man 

4 trousers. His hair 
A be about 25 yrs of 
at it may have been 

ee 

e He had something in his hand. I couldnt be sure bt 
a head plece SOOXCOOCOCKXOOEEE ft : 
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  Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the AR day of DE f. : vy 
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° cf € E- eee ae Fa 

if @- Notary Public, Dallas County, Texas 
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“+ VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Porm Ne. 06 

   SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
3 | - COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

; pos: 4-37ee appeared _—Barbara Walker Rowland" address 30 
; Pho: . 
POB: BENS Frgipie, Texas 

  

   approximately 12:10PM to see the President in the mot 
both students at Adamson High School, but my husband 
neither of us went to school today in order to see th 
We had taken a position at the side entrance of the § 
on Houston Street and were standing there talking. W 
security measures for the President and had talked ab 
affair with Mr. Stevenson. Arnold told me to look up 
which was the Texas Book Depository at two adjoining 
there was a man up there holding a rifle and he mst 

  
   
     

  

   

We didn't think anything more of this and in about 
passed where we were standing and turned leét onto E 
down towards the uxerpass when I heard a-report and 
lackfire then in a few seconds another report sounded 

- seconds the third report. We started running towards 
that is all I know. : 

ras, BoSraw Farle mA 

  
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the —22nd 

  

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 22nd day of Noverber A. D. 8. 63 

126 Tammerly Sti, . 

No.——FE.7.1861_ _, +Dallas, Texas 

My husband, Arnold Rowland and I came to downtown Dallas today at 
orcade. We ar 

has been 111 and 
e President. 
herif£'s Office 
le talked about 
out the recent 
at the building 

open windows, that 
Ibe a secret service 

man. I looked up and Arnold told me he had moved back, but I didn't see 
anything because I em very nearsighted and I didn't have my glasses on. 

minutes the President 
Street and started 

ought it was a 
d in another few 

Elm Street and 
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. weekends at the Pizza Inn located on West Davis Avenue in 

   

w + VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Form No. 86 — 

ny /  SHERIFE?S DEPARTMENT 
a " COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 
Before me, the und: 

Arnol Rowlend 
aged: A ee Pose Corpus Christi, Texas 

Peoaudae 

I am a student at Adamson High School in Dallas, Texas. 

wor oa hs be 220d day of —Kovecher ape 63 
Address 3026 Hammerly St., . 

Dallas, Texas 

ogres Se ae 
Pa a eaeatns re i neensecmenns 

I am employed on 
Dallas. At approx- 

inately 12:10PM today, my wife Barbara and I arrived in downtown Dallas end 
took position to see the President's motorcade. 
.west entrance of the Sheriff's Office on Houston Street. 

We took position at the 
{We stood there 

for a tine talking about various things and were talking about the security 
weasures that were being made for the president's visit in view of the 
recent trouble when Mr. Adalai Stevenson had been a recent 
It must have been 5 or 10 minutes later when we were just 
surroudding buildings when I looked up at the Texzs Book.§! 
and noticed that the-second floor from the top had two edj 
which were wide open, and upon looking I saw what I though 
back about 15 feet from the windows and was holding in his 
to be a hi powered rifle because it looked as though it ha 
He appeared to be holding this at a parade rest sort of pe 
this to ny wife and merely made the remark that it must be 
men. This man appeared to be a white man and appeared to 
shirt on, open at the neck. He appeared to be of slender 
to have dark hair. In about 15 minutes President Kennedy 
spot where we were standing and the motorcade had just tux 
heading down the hill when I heard a noise which I thought 
In fact. some of the people around laughed and then in abou 
another report and in about 3 seconds a third report. My 
of my hand, started running and dragging me across the stz 
look up again at this window. 

This statement is true and correct to the best of my know] 

ae 
foe 

visitor to Dalles. 
Jooking , at the 
Leppee doer building 
oining windows 
t was a man standing 
arms what appeared 

d a scope on it. 
sition. 
the secret service 

a 

I méntioned ‘ 

have a light colored . 
build and appeared 
passed the sporz 

med west on Elm 

to be a back fire. 
t 8 seconds I heard 
wife, who had ehold, 
eet and I never did 

baad and belief. 

|___ ap. 19 —83 
Zillow 
monty, Texas “* 
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* VOLUNTARY STATEMENT, Not Under Arras, Form No. 86 

. SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

  

| petsodhlly’appeared » Address 
: La 1 2745 Bus. address 215 Union Terminal Ri ] Age———23—, Phone No.——yM—____   Deposes and sayn- 

the motorcade come around the corner and I heard s 

"Before me, the undersigned authority, on this the 22 gay of November a np 63 - 

1396 | 

: I was standing on top of the train tr stle ~- where it crosses Elm Street with Austin Miller. We saw 
ething 

which I thought was fireworks. I saw something hit (the - 
pavement at the left rear of the car, 
the right hand lane and I heard two mo 

then the car ot in 
re shots. I head a 

  
  

: Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the —22———= day of   

woman sa “Oh no" or something and grab a man inside the 
car. I then heard another shot and saw the bullet hit the 
pavement. The concrete was knocked to the South away from 
the car. Exkx It hit the pavement in the left or middle lane. 
I then went down to my car radio to see if I could find out . 
what happened. After I came back up, @ policeman askedme . 
if I had seen anything and brought me to the Sheriff's Office. 

   
. -- . C em poet Wars 2 > 

Om , Nourry Public, Dallas Cou e- 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Acres, Ferra No. 86 

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . 

COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS Ts 

* Before me, the undersigned authority, on this che’-2204 day of _Koverber| __a.p.p__63 
personally appeared Garland Glenwill Slack __ Address 4130 _D: 4230 Dealy St.. Da 

Age—52__, Phone Ne—EV 1 2950 _ aa Oo eh oan Svea 
“Mey * 2 ps . 

- ‘Today, I was s standing, on Houston Street, just below kthe window   - to Sheriff Bill Decker's office waiting for the parede.| I was standing 

e@orner from Houston onto Elm Street, I heard a report and I knew at once 
that it was a high-powered rifle shot. J an a gih big game hunter and 
am familiar with the sound of hi powered rifles and I knew when I heard 
the retort that the shot had hit something. Within a few seconds 
I heard another retort and knew it also had hit sonething and all I 
could see was the highly colored hat that Mrs. Kennedy had on. I couldn't 

there when the President"s car passed and just after send rounded the 

sce anything else. I was so sick that I went back to my office but after 
thinking it over, I came back as a citizen to offer my statement if it 
could help tn any ways During the time I was standing there I did look 
up into the building where the Texas Book Depository is| and saw some 
people, maybe 12 or 14, hanging out of windows, but t didn't see anyone 
with a gun. . : - 

When the sound ‘of this shot came, it sounded to me like this shot came 
from away back or from within a building. I have heard this same sort 
of sound when a shot has cone from within a cave, as t ve been on- 
many big game hunts.    
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os SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

: COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

= Before me, the understened authortry, on this the 22 _ day of Hovenber ap. SS 
_ personally appeared Jesse _Jemes Williemsmm Address 1211. Columbia Drive ~ 

| . view xas; or 
 Age-——#9_, Phone No.PL 3 7086 Longview a 1105 Allen St-, Apt-114, 
Deposes and says . Irving, Texas. - .- ; 

- Last Tuesday evening at approximately 12:15 AM (Wednesday morning) 
-. @ lady friend and myselfjxx we had made an acquain be of a man _ 

who invited us to his Motel for some after hours drinking (after 12 at ~- 
night). I don't have his name but I have the license number of the . -- 
car he was driving. I left my car at the parking lo near the Baker 
Hotel, in Dalles, and we proceeded to his motel, a lange kitchenette. 
motel, as you go across the Houston street xtafzanx viaduct it is ths 
first motel on the right, it's a big white motel, not too modern, I 

.° ° "VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arsen, Porm No. 88 

  
   

“* don't know the name of it. After the three of us got to his motel, 7, 
where he was previously registered, we had a few drinks in his roon. 
He eeded to entexrxk tain us with a mandolin and seemed to be pretty 
g with it. We had been there about 30 minutes, as well as I 
remember. About this time this fellow began to make ecent remares- 
to the woman, to the effect that he wanted her to get jin bed with hin. 
We had all been drinking, I was fairly well polluted, more so than the . 

_ others but still bad my mental and reasoning powers. At this point I 
objected to his language and overtures and we became involved in an 
argument of words. Something came up to the effect that he mtg must be 
&@ queer or something. Then he tells me to get the hell out of there and 
if there's not go to be a party get the hell out the place, I believe 
is the way he said it; and as I turned to walk toward |the door and told 

‘the woman with me let's go, he pulled a rifle out of closet, and put 
a.round into the chamber, pointed 1t at me, and said: "Leave °... in 80 
many words that's what it amounted to . “As the woman jand I got to the 

* door he said, "I should make you strip and let me see your beautiful body.". 
_With that we walked out the door. He left the rifle inside the room and 
came outside and told us to get into the car and he would take us back to- 

   

our car. Whenz we got back to the park lot where had previously left {= 
EXXXEAR my car, after some more conversation to the effect that I didn't 
appreciate what he had done and this and that, then he pulls a pistol -- 
I don't know where it came from, whether from his pocket or from the seat 
of the car on the left. He had the pistol in his lefthand. We were still 
in his car just as we were about to get out. And he said to sit still. 
nd the woman put her hand on the ‘barrel of the gun and told him to point it | 
the other vay, she was scared. I said to her, "Let's|go." And opened 
the c ar door. We got out of the car and walked over |to our car, which 
was about six feet avay from his at the time. As he drove off in his car, 
the woman and I both got the iteasnx license number on his car, and we 
each repeated it aloud to each other, I continued to repeat the number 
until ve got in my car and the woman wrote the number |down on the back of 
a@ check book that was laying on the dash of my car. (continued next page). — 

- + Gubseribed and sworn to before me on chis the — day of — AD.199 — 

  — + 

__,- | Notary Public, Dallas County, Texas. ote 
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. ‘Not Under Arrest, Form No. 86 - 

SHERIPE’S DEPARTMENT 

oy 

  

  

  

COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

a Before me, che understgned sutiioriey, on this the dey of 
_” petsonslly appeared _Jesse James Williams | Address 

Depotes and saye> , : 

. -# 

Page #2. 

' Ghat was the last I saw of him. This man, to the best 
was ‘approximately five foot eight inches fall, weighing 
pounds; with dark hair; normal complexion; approximatel 
He didn't appear to be a learned person, that is too ve 
aid not appear to be ignorant by any means. 

of my recollection, 
approximately 175 

y 50 years old. 
12 educated, and   

- The woman friend says that he had real wavy black hair and was in her 

’ appearancde about it somewhere. 

        

. opinion about five foot ten, and vould weigh about + 165; 
years old. 

' |The best I can describe the rifle, it appeared to be well kept, pt, 8 deer 
rifle or something, I don't know too mich about guns; 
not a .22; I know that it was a larger caliber gun, per 
@ 305 caliber...that would be my guess what it would be 

I heard him cock the pistol as he told us to sit sta, 
_ dim look at the gun, it seemed a long barrel like @ po 
carries. 

We both agreed it was a light | en car, a new model so! 
_ Side, about like the appearancde of a Chevy IL. She 3a 

* light green. The License Number on the car was IX--- 

After the tragic incidents that have occurred in Dallas this ‘date, upon 
about the killing of the police officer I tho 
above about the man with the rifle in the car, neereng 

        

   

  

and about 30 

t was - 
my judgment 

° tt hada chsone : 

.
 

and I got a very 
ce officer normally 

hat on ‘the smaller 
it was an extremely 

Texas. 

t about the incidents 
for these reasons 

I decided to give the information contained herein to "the proper authorities 
for whatever value it may have. 

0 fern : 
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. Subserfbed and sworn to before me on this the 22 - day of “November 

* wes 5 ehh Lille cass 
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__, VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Q onsen Forra Ne 86 

SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT 
COUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

  

- Before me, che undersigned authority, on this the 23rd... of _Novenber 

3402 
we! MSERLcoE= Texas School BE Dep. personally appeared   Eddie Piper 

Age—22. Phone No. TA 1 2190 

AD. bp__° 

Munger Avenue, Dallas 

I have been enployed as janitor for the Texas School Book Depository for 
a little over 4 years. 
up at night. I came to work yesterday about 10;00 AM 
7:00PM. 
working there about 5 weeks. He fills the orders and 
Yesterday, at 12:00 Noon, this fellow Lee says to me, 
to eat" and I went on to my lunch. I went to a front 

I do thepacking of the books as well as lock 
and ZI work until 

There has been a man that I know only as "Lee™ who has been 
I pack the orders. 
"I'm going up 
window on the 

first floor and ate my lunch and waited to see the Presidentts parade 
go by. I saw the president pass and heard sone shots 
clock there and saw it was 12:25PM. The shots seemed 

* eame from up inside the building. 
made us vacate the building and as we were being check 
that "Lee" wasn't with us and I mentioned to sone of- 
checking out that Lee wasn't there and sonsbody said, 
gone out. This man Lee has never talked much to anyone 

He kept pretty wuch to himself and hardly even said anything to me. 
answer when r would say "Goodmorning". 

© Ehdis. PPiPom 

and looked at the 
to me like they 

It was about 1:00 PM when the police 
ked out, I noticed 
the employees there 

e and hardly ever 
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23rd LD. woe Noveaber 
“Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the L—~ A.D.19 —— 

.. . / 

oes Notary PublicyDallas County, Texes . 
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_ up the terrace away from the President's car and I go 

_ wealizing they would be conspicious in speeding. The: 

  
  

VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Arrest, Ferm Ne. as 

SHENIFE’S DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY or DALLAS, TEXAS 

Before woe, the undersigned authority, on this the 23rd a) of Rovenper 

personally appeared Malcolm Summera 0” Addren 495 FB. 12th Street 

Age—22___, Phone No. —WH_§ 3358 WR: Self Baployed- Summers ° Mailing Serv. 

  
Yesterday, November 22, 1963, I was standing on the terrace of the 
small park on Elm Street to watch the President's wotorcade. The 
President's car had just come up in front of me when I heard a shot 
and saw the President slump down in the car and te ard|Mrs. Kennedy 
say, "Oh, no"., then a second shot and then I hit the| ground as I 
realized these were shots. Then all of the pemle st 

the President's car sped off and everybody was just 

arted running 
t up and sterted 

nning around 
running also, not realizing what had happened. In = a few moments 

towards the railroad tracks and I knew that they had 
up there. I imagine I stayed there 15 or 20 minutes and 
over on Houston Street to where I had my truck parked 

onebody trapped 
then went 

» KE had just 
‘pulled away from the curb and was headed toward the Houston street 
wtaduct when an automobile that had 3 men in it pulled away from the 
curb in a burst of speed, passing me on the right side, which was 
very dangerovs at that point, then got in front of me 
then as an afterthought, slowed in a big hurry in fro 

, and it seemed 

to each other. ‘They went across the Eouston Street Viaduct and I 
turned off at Marsalis Street exit and they continued on going towards 

Zangs Blvd. They were in a 1961 or 1962 Chevrolet sedan, maroon in 
color. I dettcnct don't believe I could identify these men, but r do 
believe I could identify the automobile if t saw it again. 

  

  

A.D. »_£3_ 

nt of me as though 
se three men were 

of slender build and seemed to be very excited in talking and motioning 
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-, on hin. 

-* more and I went out to the cottage and looked 

- overheard and brougot them to the Dalles County Sher 

- me these two men have acted pecular all week and afte 
gue man shown in the picture 

  

. Station at Loop 12 and Lencaster Road. 
: ¥R 6-6766." On Saturday, November tice 16th, 1953 a mar 
_Go not know moved into the cottsge benind 2503 Kilbur! 

_ Subsertbed and sworn to Before me on this the —22%2 _ dey 

os. eo Notary Public Byfis 
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- VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. ‘Wot Under Acrnut, Forma Ne. 86 

. > ‘SHIRRIFIPS DRPARTMENT. 
- ©OUNTY OF DALLAS, TEXAS 

+1 + Before me, the undersigned authortry, on this the 258} day of _Roveaber ap.» 63. - 
- =. personally appeared Villian Clifford Anderson agdrem—250} Kilburn, Dallas . a 

Deposes and sayaxy I am presently living at 2503 Kilburn where I have a roc: 
with a Mrs. Rogers. fhe telepiione number “there is FR 

. 

401170. Hy folks 
live at 5125 Corrigan, Dallas, Texas and tue telephone there is | . 
FR 405331.- I am enployed for Joe Summers Loop 12 Con 

Tae teleprone 

fron Hrs. Rogers. ie rented tais cottage for 1 week. 
been to this cottage naned D. dG. lieFadin. McFadin is 

- years of age, dark hair, heavy builc, 160 to 170 pounds. 
-I pave not seen but one time and I cen not be sure of 

‘mornings. 
One of the cars is a 

about a 58 model and the other one is a foreign mande 
Tney both bear Texas license plates. 

aco Service 
nunber tacre is 

Hh woose name I -- - 
nh toat he rented 
another man has 

about 26 or 27 
The ovhner =an 

a goo description 

Tnese two men eitner cone in late at nigiat or early in the 
. Qne other oad thing is that they always park taeir cars by 
packing then into the driveway. two tone Pontiac - 

ear and is black. 
Lest Friday night I had been over 

to ny girl frienl's house and had left there about lipz and went directly | 

" home. 

saying "Well it's over". 
- dg probably still awake". I heard nothing else, and 

sleep. This morning irs. Ropérs tola ne that she isd 
aro ° 

fais took me about 20 minutes, as I went directly home. 

- went to bed and sonetime, I think it must have been early Saturday 

morning, I heard voices outside my window on the walk. 
fae other man said "Keep Quiet, that guy 

wen’ 

I then 

One person was 

on back to 
not seen them any= 

I found 3, 30-30 

calibre shells a photograph taken at Guthries at Corinth and Iinaus trial 

and another picture anc a letter and an envelope. I picked up these 

f's Office. To 
things afiter thinking about what bad happened and erittts office. I aad 

Saturday morning, they have disappeared. 
froa Guthrie's is the HeFedin man. 

—— T e © 

PETERS TS TISE Te his ii 

Novyesher ADI 

ge 

hearing taem early — 
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COUNTY OF DALLAS. 

' _« _REF; ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F, KENNEDY 
# anse . * . . . 

  

if it came from the railroad yard. 
for one to go off, then I heard a 2nd report which had more of an echo 

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . 

1+ ts Bertal No, 

   
re " _ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

  

muty Sheriff 
  

Cavestigating Officer must 

i 

DETAILS OP OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 

Date_. 

”" front of the Sheriff's Office watching the Presidenti 
passed my location a Couple of mii 

Thinking, this wa 

     
  os -t i a 

November 23 19 63 

lal Motorcade.. The 
nutes when ear 
Las it sounded as __   s a heck of atime - ; 1. 1 
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n on : nding a 

7 - -ted_towards, j 
the corner when I heard the 3rd report. By this time| I was running i of 
towards the railroad yards where the sound seemed to cone from. I got j ; 

r3a ete > ' ., i 

then someone said the shots care from above. I then went to the Elm + .- ¥°: 4 
Street loading gates of the Texas School Book Depository where I met i of se i 

i a? > } 7 nd-Sam-Webster.—_We— | a 
all went ints ~-':2 building and proceeded to the first) floor by way of 4 . { 
the stairs. I jumped out the first window onto the roof of the adjoining - ‘ 

from and if they were fired from the west side of the building they “ ; , — | 

unknown DPD detective. Then learning other officers were searching this 
first Llooz, I went to the top floor to start down with each floor. 

and while searching this floor, Deputy Luke Mooney said, "here are some -: {  } 
went over to where he was and saw 3 expended rifle shells, a sa ————shelle™. 1 

‘the cartons which was used as sort of a barracade, advising Mooney to 
preserve the scene for the Crime Lab. I then proceeded to look for the 

bi Deputy Boone when he found the + 
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rifle with a light he was using. .This also was preserved for the Crime 

       
  

    

  

  

    nfounded 
E recommend this case be declared Hnactive ( Go seared) B 

/ Cleared by Arrest 

active (not cleared, Case declared {Unfounded "3 

  

      
    

        

    
  

  
  

 



  
  

  

         

  

  

    

  

   

   

       

        
   

     

    

e
e
 

n
e
 
e
e
 

m
e
n
 
t
e
e
 
w
e
r
e
 

c
r
e
s
t
 

c
o
m
m
e
r
 
s
r
r
,
 

ot
 
p
e
m
m
e
e
e
 

t
w
a
s
 

  

  Sacaoy te, Seka oo le ele? 
accor ae oa 
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COUNTY OF DALLAS 
Per SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - on 

very Ui,” SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT = vag 
. ‘ Oo 

Name of Complainant . nee 7 rn "+ Sertal Me. 

‘ EF; A SEDY 

Page 2 =. Raxryt Weatherford 

’ : _ DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS or INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
. 4 O _Gaves tigating Officer muat sign) : : 

“Y then left the buflding and went to the Shexiff's 0 
Sheriff Decker and report our findings. While we were stend ing. in rhe : 

  

  

  

  

    
      

      
air vaiking , She : 
of 2515 Ww. Sth Street, Irving, said 

Walthers and .L. Oxford and go ‘gee what ‘we could find at this location 

» as 1S man a sho e 0° cer in vak y e. nane Wi 

———_ Bup?o vi re—to—meet——_—__-——— . 

some of Capt. Fritz's officers at this address. Upon arrival at the 

address, we saw a DPD plain clothes car about 1/2 block from the address. © 

——~—In-this—ear-was—Deteetives—Rese—and—Adameik—and—anet 

  

the door. L showed her my LD and told her-we were from the Sheriff's Office 

shed—Li—it—_perteined 

we told her yes. She introduced us to Mrs Marina Oswald and advised us 

that she could talk only a very few words in English, that she was Russian, 

  
and that she wouid interpret anything wo wanted LV er i © Ke toid Mrs< 

Payne we wanted to search her hone and she told us to go ahead, that she 

understood. . . . : te. 

  

od 

the house. They found some literature on Cuban Freedom affairs and some 

"Sas files e aid a blanxet which looked tohave been wrapped around a rifle. 

  

While standing near the phone bar, I saw a black telephone address book 

which I picked up and thrumbed through, Finding in the "O's" the name oft 

—_+——_Lee-Oswaid,_Texas—se 
A 

another phone number, which I believe was written in pencil. I aasked 

what this number was, pointing to this pencil number, and Mrs. Payne said 
mumber—to-De 

Buddy Walthers and told him to call the Sheriff and advise him of our __ 

findings. That this was all fitting in together with the Assassination of 

——?resident-“Kennedy: : —"   

  

Ne. then loaded all of our findings into our car and Brought thea and - 

Unfounded ctive (not cleared, 
I recommend this case be declared firacies omy deat Case dectared [Unfounded "a. 
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did not know. We went to the door and knocked and oie Payne came to: 
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COUNTY OF DALLAS ~ 
2 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - 
“ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

  

Name of Complainant . : os a : mo Serial |Ne. 

  

it “som an ‘ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. RENNEDY _ 
if enee . 

e ‘° . 

i . Page 3 ~ Harry Weatherford ‘ “27 
  

    

re DETAILS OF ‘OFFENSE PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC 
|! Fe - - oS. Gavestigating Officer must sign) 1 : 

i ___Mr. Michael Payne, taking him and findings to the| Dallas Police 
e “Station to the Homicide Division. Mr. Payne walked up to the house 

- . = oe 

  

t 

t in Hurst. When he heard on the radio about the shooting, etc, he 

t 
  

oa After delivering the evidence and subject to Capt.| Fritz, we then 
  

returned to the Sherirr’s Uirtice. 

  

- HARRY WEATHERFORD 
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_ COUNTY OF DALLAS: < 
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3 
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1: te a8 > SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT | 
A x 

a 2 cee ey SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

| “Mame of Complainant 7° | . . - . ee - ; on ‘Sectal Ha. a 

: foo PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY. . Ht : * 

: | + Dtlense 
a 

1 

a4 qo ASSASSINATION Po es | 

       
  

i , n " DETAILS OF OFFENSE. PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 7 
i a an Gavestigating Officer must sign) . . . olla 

oe Pg 2! Sy ee: : Te : wt * 5 ? | poet, wh oo wD oe woe a K ee $3 

= 7 . : Tey . : — 
Mr. Decker: 

  

  
e_ mornin £ ember 22 63, and observed the Presidential 

procession pass by. Just after it had turned the corner and a 

. Plaza to the Elm street side of the triple underpass. As we were * 
————"yumning across the Stréét, we could see the presidential car pulling away 

————___under_the_underpass-end_we_cont inued_on_to the immedi 
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to talk to people standing there as there were a nuaber of women who 
were hysterical. We could not get any Information except that the 

e-other_ officers inthe group-ran. : 
on into the freight yards. After we failed to get any coherent informa- .,' - 3 
tion From people there, we began searching the area jand possible 5 or 6 

Texas School Book Depository and 7 of us went inside. We were the first 
"ones into the building from the front door and several of us searched 

- =— £-teek-the—baeck—_—_— 
stairs and went first to the Sth floor. I did not see anything on this: 
floor and continued on up to the 6th floor and by that time officers 
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Webster and Victory had gone to the 7th floor and Z/went on up there. . 
; As I started up there, Webster came to the head of the stairs and said .; 

they needed Tigh 7 c 

  

  

L. C. Smith and then met Deputy Eugene Boone whom [ had previously : t : 
sent to the jail with a young boy to get film oul of a Camera.” We en 

School Book Depository building. We took 4 lights to the 7th floor Po 
and we stopped on the 6th floor where Officers Mooney and Grandstafft + 

«_the-renaining—lights—to— 
the 7th floor. They had, by this time, ascertained |that there was . 
no one on this floor, so we started a thorough search of the 6th floor 
  Unfounded Tracti cleared, 
I recommend this case be declared figs (og ares Cane declared {Unfounded 8 

. : te Creared by Arrest 8 . 
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- - COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - 

  

| Name of Complainant 2 ee, ad 
% 

*_ PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY _ 

ASSASSINATION . CG 

ligating Officer muat 
.- 

. 

sport. Mooney then leaned out the window and cal 

° 

Bk this ‘time there were numerous City officers ga 
uw nutes er uty Mooney a 

£ 5 

and told us.not to touch anything. Approximately 
, Capt. Will Fritz and several of his oificers came 

already started a systamatic search of the floor, 
weapon. 

to return to the Sheriff's Office, which we did. 

‘Stayed at my desk awaiting further instructions. 

  

      

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION. REPORT i 

‘getet'e. 

eon - ‘DETAILS oF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, gTc, 
SO Garestige! sign) . 

  

down between 2 rows of pasteboard boxes of books. 
took over the search at this time and one of the ot 

1 _ : : Ralph Walters 

  

a ” "and almost immediately, Deputy Luke Mooney called out that he had 
: found some shells in the southeast corner of the Floor. I was approx- 

hetis:-—f-crawled—— instal €-feet-frow Mooney-whewr he discovered thes 
up on a stack of pasteboard ‘boxes full of books and| looked at the 

led down to Sheriff 

th 

5 
° 

e 

minutes later,- 

nto Chis floor. 

this time and we had— 
ooking for the 
ved on the Eloor, 

1 
About 2 minutes after Capt. Fritz had arri 

Capt. Fritz . 
her Deputies who 

orders to let the City take over the investigation and for the Deputies | 

W e then brought the treed : 

At approxinately 
2 and that we 

  

  

  

nfo dd acts not cleared, 1 recommend this case be declared Inactive (not cleared) Case declared Titel "8 

_ Signed 
      
  

  

  

  

   

    
  

ering on the streets. 

e_rifle shoved ——___* 

. tights—back-and—put-them-up—and-by_this—timethe-Sheriff's -effice-was— 
_ so full of people and witnesses that no one could move around. I 
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ae a 7 COUNTY OF DALLAS) 
. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

Name of Complainant , Doo sg Bette 

- SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

  

‘| DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC2 
- Gavestiga! sign) ting Officer must 

  

Mr. Deckers 

I was assisting in th search of the 6th floor of the Dallas County 

Book Dépository at Elm st and Houston St. proceeding from the Raxrtkxxiix 

East side of the building . Officer Whitgman DPD and TI were together as 

we approched the Northwest corner of the building xexxanckke T Yas the 

telescope sight on the rifle. Capt. Fritz was called to 

someone from the ID OOK pictures were taken and then 

up the rifle. I first saw the rifle et 1:22pm date. 

rifle partially hidden behind a row of books with two (2) other boxes of 

books against the rifle. The rifle appeared th be a 7.65mm Mauser with a 

the scene and also 

Capt Fritz picked 

  

  

£. L. Boone 20 DSO 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

a me ae pay Hove 22-1063 0 
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_ COUNTY OF DALLAS - anne 
_., ‘| SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT , - 

_ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT an 

Name of Complainant . a . wg gutta | 8 th, 

Presidential Assassination 

“DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETCs 
Gavestigating Officer must sign) 

. — ‘pate November 22 2 _ 

. re : - . . - 7 . . Z 

"att approx. pm date I was in fromt of the Sheriffa| Office at 

505 Main St Dallas Texas when I heard three shots comming from the 

vicinity of where the Presidents car was, I raced across the street 

  

  

( Main & Houston). The Presidential car_and other cars were tbrning 

onto Stemmons Fwy. Some of the bystanders said the shots came from the 

overpass. I ran across the street ( Elm) and up the imbankment over the ; 

retainipg wall and into the freight yard and was unable [to locate anything , 

DID he severe 

Wiocated one (1) witness H. W. Betzner w/m 5922 Velasco Dr. phone 

‘TA-1-9761. He had taken some photos just prior to the shots(35mm film) 

Betzner was taken by me to the Sheriffe office for # statement. I took 

the camera and film to ID and had the £ilm developed. Betzner had three (3) 

- pictures just seconds prior to the rifle shots. The camera and negatives 

were returned to Betzner. The three (3) pictures were retained by me. 

Officer Homer Reynolds DPD obtained a statement from Betzner. The glosey 

  

  

. prints of the pictures were. turned over to Officer Reynolds to be placed 

whkth Betzners statement. 
: 

After I had left the film in ID, I got a battery powered light end 

___went over to the Texas School Book Depository to help with the search of 

building. I proceeded to the sixth (6th) floor of the building to search 

for the rifle. I started on the east end of the building andworked my way 

  

  

to the west end. of the building. In the northwest corner of the building 

approx. three (3) feet from the east wall of the atairvell’behind a row 

of cases of books I was the rifle, fhat appeared to be a 7.65mm Mauser 

H mecmued thls am by declared [ieee ont eae) B Case dectared [Rjarenoaea | 
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COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT | 

t. 

tered Re 

 SUPPLEM ENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

  

  

  

. (cond) 

Location and 

__Whitman of Robie 

’ with a telescopic site. The rifle 

black stock and blue steel, metal parts. Capt. Fritz DPB 

along with en ID man DPD took charge of the 

was 1: 22pm by my watch. I then returned to the 

DETAILS OF TEESE PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, BTC: . 
tigating Officer must sign) 

: Date. 

had want appearéd to be @ brownish, 

Loves office was with me when I found t 

station. | 

La fd 
ef. bodeer penne #240 DSC 

  

A Seca 

  

was called to this 

rifle. Officer 

he fifle ité 

j. 

    

  

  

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
° Unfounded oO 

2 recommend this case be declared figsctte (not cleared) 
* < Cleared by Arrest 8 
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    So) eet ose. COUNTY OF DALLAS: 
Voy Ue. cre 2'3 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

oN 
'.” SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

. Te tae. x . : - LL ee : an lee es” 

Nase of Complainant * ee Se arte | 
". nf 1 . . * oe . ert 

- Seam information 
  

   Fr e -j- 

, DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Gavestigating Officer must sign)   

  

"Texas Book Depository Building. Hé said that he heard what sounded 1ike 

  

three shots from a rifle. He said that about ten minutes before that he 
  ——— 
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? saw a car driving around behind the building. It was a 1961 chev. impala, 

@nother car in the sane grea. It was also occupied by one white mate. It 

  

was @ 1957 ford, kat black, gold stripe down the side. It had an out of 
  

aw
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b
i
n
e
 

state license, white with black I numerals, 6 digits. The occupant had 

"what Jeoked to be a telephone in his hand, He safd that he didntt wow — 

  

——4f-elther-of -these-cars—stopped—or earked—in-the & PoL ae ail VIS” GLUAe 
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COUNTY OF DALLAS 

  

  

; beets ace |° * SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - eee: 
- .- cS ~ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

emt Scant nas . woe 7 Serial Me. a _ . * . - * 

. _ Assasinatfon 00f John ¥, Kennedy . ce 

    

  

cote an + Cote tee ae de Tete 

  

      
I was stand ing on the corner of Main and Houston, when the presendital 

_ DETAILS OF OFFENSE. PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETGs ce 
Gnvestigating Officer must sign) . wy 

- pem__11+22-65 » 

A few seconds Later I heard three shots and the motorcade came by. 
ssea—towar 

I asked. a woman if they had hit the 

esident, and 5. one ie was en sho 

a am and ted ovard 

the concrete arcade on ‘the east <aide of Elm St.» just west of Houston st. 

Street there was much confusion. 

        re weremany—o y ° d e ‘ 

joined them in search of the acsasin. A ‘snail negro boy came up toa : 

iform officer and to ium Saw @ man shoot out o: e 
      

    

    

where I was’ met by A. D. MeCur ley, Bill Wiseman of the SO ‘and “Joe Loraine 

  

   
   

  

ey j started checking the floors going down from the top in search of the 

. : a@ssasin. When we got down to the third floor we talked to office workers 

hhots were fired from the street near the concrete areade. We then went 

. c 
d Sidi and Officer Luke Mooney Found the hulls of rifle cartriges 

i We then started Looking on t 
at the corner window of Elm and Houston. 

er 85. 
a ant that the assasin had run from the window 

after the shorts were fired, had hidden the rifle, then ran down the 

  etairweays 
= 

_ I then went up on the sixth Floor were Ihetpea “Hearth our ths atric 7 

—__for the assarin   

da
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s:
 

  

Jack W, Faulkner 
t- 

  

  

  

Tanned Gham gost fae riser” g ve 

qe. \Creared by Arrest 

YM eee           
Fritz of DPD arrived on tha scene and the shells were given to him. Shortly 
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7 « FORM 114 BUP. INV, 
. - e 

aio, 7~ + -* + COUNTY OF DALLAS 
BE “slg 0 +. « SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT 

: i+.“ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT. 
+ - . . . lt i 

  

  

  

Friday Morning, November the 22nd, 1965 between the hours 

of approximately 12 noon to 12:35pm, I was standing in front of 

the Oriminal Courts Building talking with Allan Sweatt and Robert . 

Benevides and awaiting the arrival of the motorcade bearing the 

President's party. The motorcade passed in front of us and every- 

thing Sppeared to be in order. A £ew short seconds Later I heard 

. explosions. I am certain that I recognized the second two as bring 

that of gunfire. I immediately -came back into the office, going 

on through to the hack of the building and out onto the street 

and seeing the area swarming with officers, I mingled in the crowd 

: office and went immediately to the Interrogation room where I 

. spent the next few hours interrogating four witnesses and taking 
fide €. et A . 

& the conclusion-of this process, 

remained in the office for further instructions. - 

  

  

  

  

  

  
. niounded 

. 1 recommend this case be, declared fist (ook eared 
<- Cleared by Arrest 

  

      
  

§ cna nme 
_ Pavectignting_Otficw 

. e a 

So oe       
  

     

       
                

    

* trame of Complainant \ Ba: 

: John Fitzgerald Kennedy -. 1-35-63 _ , 

Murder : so . re 

_ DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: ro, 
. . Gavestigating Officer must sign) . : . ftont . “Pp 

AD at | Deta__11=22-63_»_ 
le _ Mr, Deckers: : : 

  

      

  

   



  

  

  

  

  

   | COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

   

1 
SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT: 

  

  

. Date 

Mane of Completnast ‘ BoB Re Serial Me, care 
‘ Deputy Sheriff Clinton be Lewis so 

OUianze OT an ip ya Fe “get. Duty Report ~ : ‘November 225 1963 Jb : TE 

perans oF Gi OFFENSE, PROGRESS OP INVESTIGATION, ETC: Jf otf 
Qlavestigating Officer must sign) . . 

“21-22-63 

“MR. DECKER: 
The following report of my activities for Friday, Movember 22, 1963 

4s submitted for your information: 

I was at home 111 on Friday, November 22, 1963 when I first learned _ 

that President Kennedy had been shot. I immediately dressed, and ‘ 

reported to the Sheriff's Office where I contacted Allan Sweatt, Chief 

Criminal Deputy. Mr. Sweatt instructed me to report to you at your - 

station in front of the Texas School Book Depository Building, which 

m4 until, and after you had returned to the Sheriff's Office. Upon hearing _ 

ay - that a police officer had been shot in Oak Cliff, I, accompanied by 

{ 
T4945 — Nlatmo- 

? us John _Scholkoef, Reporter for the Dallas Morning=News came to the Office, 

, and ne Reporter asked you for transportation to the Texas Theater in 

  

or to-be located. Reporter Scholkoef, and I proceeded to Jefferson, and 

3 Zangs where Scholkoef left the car. and I proceeded onto the Theater. 

' . Suspect had been apprehended, and was leaving the theater at the time 

my arrival. I returned to the station, and stayed in the office the 

rest of the day assisting both yourself, and Allan Sweatt. _ 

  

Clint Lewis - Squad 36 

  

      
:. T recommend this cave De, declared Teactve  Sapgane Cleared by Arreet B 
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Oak Cliff where the suspect in the killing of the officer was supposed «> to 
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Co 4, | SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT os 

4.) SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT — 

Name of Complainant . _ - “gettNe 
- ~ DY : . . . i 2c 

Otfense : . 7 ~~ 

Officer A. D. McCurley, Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County Sheriff's Office. 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Clavestigating Officer must sign) 

  

Iwas standing at the front entrance of the Dallas Sheriff's Office at . 
505 Main Street, Dallas as the President's motorcade passed and was 

around the corner where I knew the President's car should be and in 

——a matter of a few secoms heard a second shot and then a third shor. —_—_ 

.Yunning and I rushed towards the park and saw people running towards the 
¥allroad yards beyond Elm Street and Iran over and jumbed a fence and 

——a-rallroad-worker_stated_to-me_that-ho_belleved_the_smok: 
came from the vicinity of a stockade fence which surrounds the park area. 

. A search was made of this vicinity and then information Came to us that 
——\_the-shots—came_frem_ths Texas—Se >hool-Book—Depo 

corner of Elm and Houston. Officer Jack Faulkner and I, together with 
several other City officers went to the building and started checking 

° » 

who was also on the 6th floor, hollered that he had found the place where 
the assassin had fired from. I went over and saw the 3 expended shells 

  

    
L£ the assassin had piled up a bunch of boxes to hide win €rom the view 

Hyone ppene Up Oi O0r “ap rang othe 

area was roped off and guarded until Captain Will Fritz of Dallas Police 
Department Homicide Bureau carrived. Ie was about this same time that 
    

    
been placed between some rows “of cardboard boxes near the staircase which 
leads down to the 5th floor. The Dallas Crime Lab Officers took over the 
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| ____ from the roof dowm_and through the basement area. ' 

mMounded Tactive (not cleared 
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_ COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

"BU PPLEMENTARY INVEST! GATIO N REPO RT 

" John Fitegerald Remedy Serta Ne 
  

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETGs 
2 Tl Gavestigating Officer muat sign) 

” : . : 
Me, Decker, 
  

. I watched the motorcade pass on Record St. fran your office window, After the President's 
car pessed T started back %e my desk, J heart three shots and went Back to the vintow. 

     D re 2 0 2 - 

across the street to vhere ay Squad car was perked on the side street just back of the 
—— book depository. i drove the car on to the rail rosa tracks, _tarn 

stopped head west. Sgt. Harkness of the Dallas Police arrived on a 3 wheeler. He 
turned his radio to Dp me @ she: a a n nne. 

___ny car. We ected asa West coman’ post for sbont 2 hours. fis one was pormitted ta 

leave any of the parking lots util cleared and then a Dallas Police Officer took their 

eo 
e 

road cars and to bring anyone in that knews, saw or heard anything. 

, “ 

Charles Polk 
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ee - _ COUNTY OF DALLAS oO SE | 
Oa Taf. . ” SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o ST PRS 
we, | SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT ce a 

Nazoe of Complainant : ot wae * ertal Ma,” “ . - 
: . , “ . oT .. oe Foe a 

“SHOOTING OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

* DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
. Cavestigating Officer muat siga) .t + 

- Saat 21222065 - 
—— os Decker: ’ : . - , : i ie 

Just shortly before 12:30pm, Friday, November 22, 1963, I was a E - 
standing in front of the Sheriff's Office on Main street and ‘watched : E 

: E heard the first shot, which I thought was a backfire, then the second 
shot and third shot rang out. I knew then that this was gun shots and 
  

of Houston and I heard a woman unknown to me say the President was shot, - 3 - . 
orth side—of—Eim.s— 

behind the fence and searched also in the parking area. 
Then came ‘from word the shot was thought to have come from the Texas 

-_of-—-. 

top floor. JI helped search the 5, 6 and 7th floors.. I was on 
the floor when Officer Boone found the rifle behind some books. From 

bs 
0 me

ee
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Et 
have hughe fire department lights to search the attic good. Then 

———"Otficér MeCurley and thyself went to the top of the buliding and-searcied— . 
was shed being searched, I returned 

to the Sheriff's office for further duties or orders. - . do. pee 
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inact: Bot . Case declared {in vounded eared’) 8 

          

        

  
 



  

  
  

  

  

    
      
       

  

    

  

      
     

  

... THIS 1s 

_, Camera was taken by unknown officers. He did not see anything, 
' “pictures, As he took these pictures, two or more shots rang out, His 

    
    LIST OF WITHESSES INTERVIEWED BY W.- I. TRANTHAN - 340 DPD 

we ele eee eee eee ee ae 

Hugh William Betzver, Jr. w/m/22- 5922 Velasco- Emp. R, ER. A.; Dallas 7 Pes 
He was standing on the corner of Houston & E2m Streets and twok tvo . 

John A. Chism, ¢/m/23 and wife Marbie Chisn, ¥/£/19 = 4502 Underwood . 
Drive, Employed at karriott Motel. Saw the shooting take place. Saw 
what appeared to be the President shot. He did not see arything else, 

Bob Jackson, Times Herald Reporter, who is now at Parkland Hospital, : “ 
is reported to have seen the rifle and the man that fired the shots : 
as the shots were fired. This information from Sgt. W. G. Jenning, 562 

_ £22 DPD (@allas Police Departmen). . ° . : 

Lee Bowers, 1508 Maple Grove, RI 8-4698, Employee at Union Terminal 
North Tower, reported seeing tvo strange cars shortly before the shooting. 
One - 1957 Ford blak two door, occupied by one unknown white male who 

. Was using a telephone or radio mike before the parade started. _ 
Ro Two car 1961 Chevrolet Impala 4 door, This car is white and very Sp gat. 

_ @irty. Had a Goldwater sticker on the back window, occupied by # white 
male, 25 to 30, long Blonde hair, This information from Sgt. W. G. 
‘Jennings ,° 562, Dallas Police Department. : : 

‘ 
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"©. 8. EcVey, w/n/?, 322 S. Marlborough, WH 2 4853 was standing on top . 
of the underpass. . We also did not interview hin. Information fron 

Sgt. Jennings. } 2 : . 

  

Lawrence Huber Florer, 3609 Potomc, w/m/23, Emp. S. L. Ewing Co., 
2505 Gaston, USAF # 25985326 , Texas Driver License No. 2397323, . 
was behaving in a suspicious manner, He was detained by Officer ¥. 4. : 
Denhan, 1140 Dallas Police Department, This man stated to W. I, Trantham : 
that he was at the corner of Poydras & Main and heard of the shooting over 
the radio. He saw nothing and knew nothing of this incident. . 
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_ FORM 114 SUP. iy, . a ; . . oo : . 

ro . COUNTY OF DALLAS 
ate . SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ; . 

eet SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 7 

. Name of Complainant Lo : : . gectat te. . 

ASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY _ - 
  

: Officer Buddy Walthers, Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County Sheriff's Office 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Cavestigating Officer must sign) 

  

pewe__Nov 22, 1963 x» 

z c ’ c 

when the motorcade with President Kennedy passed. I was watahing the : 

€ t nds é . 
i - y °° 

i started running west across Houston Street and ran across Elm Street 

‘ and up into the Railroad yards. At this time, it was not determined - 

  
  

however, in my own mind, I knew. Upon reaching the railroad yard and . 

seeing other officers coming, I immediately went to the triple underpass . 

Saas 
eTa

tR 
SC
HL
 

. While I was looking for possible marks, some unknown person stated to 

: me that something had hit his face while he was parked on Main Street, 

————the-next—Lane-south from Elm, asthe traffic—har 

  

where a bullet had splattered on the top edge of the curb on Main Street 

» oan 
: . 

projectile struck so near the underpass, it was, in ny opinion, probably : 
  

the last shot that was fired and had aparently went high and above the 1- 

President's CAL. At about this ti 7 wf i 

a 2 that the President had been shot, as well as Governor Connelly. The | 

y only building that was ely to have a shot ed tron in this area was | 

| 
g 

      
        

and Houston streets, which, by this time, was fast. becoming surrounded by 

police officers. Upon returning to the front of this building, I met 

dia e d over to (oJ 

“ge and took them to Sheriff Bill Decker's office and placed them in the 

y jeputy ns ua ey cou we ~ at EL 

R! er_had been killed |: . 

in Oak Cliff area somewhere on Jefferson Street. I immediately left the : 

office w aputies J. F. ey and Deputy ria and ran e 
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parade. Upon examining the curb and pavement in this vicinity I found . f 

: 

E 

E 
z 

© 

E 
E 

  

         

        "Gane declared {intounded é 

  

      
   



  
  

  

  

Y FORM 114 SUP. INV, 
  

  
    

  

  

  

COUNTY OFDALLAS | es 
ao SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o nd 

: SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT mee / * . : 

Name of Complainant = a . * Jf . Serial Me. ’ - _ pee 

  

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: ct . : , 

Glavestigating Officer must sign) . 
' so oe ad - - oe . 

in the Pallas Public Library located at Marsalis and Jefferson. Upon 

arriving at this location, we were met by a number of other police officers ‘ 

w : ‘ae person _—.* 

  

cr 

automobile, we started towards 10th Street, where the police officer had 

een ed in an éffor n fa c 

Qak Cliff area, that the suspect was in the ‘balcony of the Texas Theatre 

on West Jefierson. We arrived at this Tocation within a few seconds 

    
of the theatre, I ordered the manager to turn on the house lights. Some 

unknown officer was holding a white man at the steps of the balcony and 

- eommotion in the center section, near the back, in the downstairs of the 

theatre, and I hollered to other officers, "He's downstairs"., and we 

7 ‘ ‘e 
go many officers into a melee on the floor between the seats, but I saw 

© 

‘hands on it and I reached into this melee and pulled up on the people and 

elfeve it was cer Carroll who reached down and go gun. [an 

     

  

   

    

       

was such a ‘swarm of officers at this time, it was hard to determine. 4 or 

5 officers then began carrying subject towards the front o e theatre 

e melee and me, along with several other officers who had shotguns, 

, proceeded outside and held the erowds back so the officers could put the 

  

* : " x heard -the suspect say 

was, "It's all over". After they left the area with the suspect, me and 

the offiters who were with me got in our tar and reported ba ert 

  Cave declared [ae pO SareAT DY 
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ronn 114 SUP.Iv. . 7 . 

2s.» COUNTY OF DALLAS 
ee, SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT . 

. SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Nome of Complainant , , 2 arta Ha. 
Page 3 - continued - Deputy Buddy Walthers 

3° Olea 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Qavestigating Officer muat eign) 

Date 

Deputy Harry Weatherford and Deputy J. L. Oxford to go to a house at 

2515 West 5th Street in Irving, Texas and meet some officers from Capt. 

  

: aljlas Police Department. Upon 

. getting to this residence, we were met by a Mrs. Michael Payne and upon 

showin, eden z > 
= 

She informed us that the lady standing beside her was Hrs. Oswald. Mrs. ¢ 

Payne went on to expiain that Mrs. Uswa spoke only Ss vi   

asking if suspect Oswald lived at this location, ‘she advised that his 

wife and children lived there, but that Lee Oswald an s wife een 
      

    G 
erin 

  

     

through 
Hrs. 

anything we wanted to and she also, 

. Oswald's permission to do the same. 
search the house or do 

interpretation, gave us Mrs 

    

on neato and 
   

] weve he edvised she did not know an address where he 

this time, I called Sheriff Decker and advised him of 

a" 
was staying. At 

- : . ficers to 

cover this address. About this time, Mr. Michael Payne came to this 

location. Mr. Payne works at Be é a 

- 

  

that he had just taken off and had coze home, when he had heard that the 

President had been shot. Lt was then learned that Mr. Payne had also 

Mr. Payne gave no explanation for coming to this house in Irving, Texas. 

a es : ekin blicity and support for 

Cuba. Also found was a set of metal file cabinets containing records 

Hames and activities of Cuban sympa = 
z of the 

Dallas Folice Department and Secret Service Officers at the City Hall. 

aa Unfounded pactiva (not cleared 
i * J recommend this case be declared fisting ot dared) 6 Case dectared {Unfounded 8 

: * < Cleared by Arrest B 
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- COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

_ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT =| 
Serial Mo 

_ ad. . wod 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OP INVESTIGATION, EPCs 
/ Gavestigating Officer must sign) . 

ation that had a d ar 

of it and still bore an imprint of a rifle. 
  

that suspect, LEE OSWALD fh pen @ previous pb 
fs a 

was in this blanket. 
_ Uswald was Garried on at the office of Captain wi Z, t 

  

It was then determined 
use. 

Further interrogation of Mrs. Payne and Mrs. 
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. —_______ poute—aleo_when_tir,—Playor_advised_that_hewes_at_the location and thet 

. a 
———_—‘the -rad fo-floca-and wee-egsieting with treffic Dallos_i0_edvia 

FORM 114 SUP. INV. : 

° - COUNTY OF DALLAS 
. . - SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Name of Comp!sinant Serial No. 

R AO fo : 
Offense 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, BTC: 
Clavestigating Officer must sign) 

  

Z had fust looked out the window of the radfo room facing Main St 
j and watched the Presidential parade pasa and aa It turned the corner - 

—______onto-Record -I_looked_over_in_that dfrecrion_ but vas_unoble_to_ece— —_ 
eny of the vehicles from my location and about that tine I heard 

———three-toud -reports_evenly spaced whic ~esuned—to—ba-r 
shotgun blest, I hooked at thea tims on the radfo ponel and {it was 
about 40 seconds after 12:350pa as I was calling Dallas PD on the hot 

and tasted the oporator_that-onscered_{f _snything-had-beon repor= 
ted and ehe said no I told her that I heard whst I belfeved to be three 

———— shots amt sha thought 2-wes kidding; at that ticaeli-the traffic off- . 
{cers at tho {ntersectfion of Main and Record etarted running and. some . 
were on thefr motorcycles vith red light and stren wide open headed in 

—____the_-dfirection-of_tha_raflrod_sarea_north_of Elm St.aAbout_that time ___ 

DPO called advised that the Pres{dent had definatly been hit condition: 

—___ Unknonn and wae —eurcuts to frarkland-end -the hospital had been advised to 

ate . / . 

+______ Then_DPD-advieed-that_tte. _Decker-eald_to_send_evary-avallable_dep.ty — 

to the area of the raflroad trask SS North of Elm St. he . 
ére everyones but tM. , 

Squads 20, 25, 26 and varfous civil and constable units vere In. 

Po
ee
re
 

Lt 
et

 

__saraa to aaniet in the search for the suspected essasin.   
there were sufficfent officers at the location and the other units 

————_ sare HOt beltevad tobe neaded at that ting. Alt units verw adviced-to 

a | in their care for emergency traffic a@leo there vere a lar.e 
r of reserve unite on the air standing by. tM. Fergiam case Into 

ed_thotone 

fe
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as
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ef thefr men had been shot in the vicinity of Beckley and 10th Sts., 
—— squids 24, 26, 25 and -vortous other units procesded to the location —— 
______ where {t wae reported that the suspect was believed to be in the _. 

Library at that Location. Than it was repcrted that he was in the 

————_# Texee Theatre-on-Jeffereony they elec ody ed--that Officer-Tippen. vee — 
ead. . : . 

ce a _deair a location of Mr. Lymion = 
Jobnson efter several calla located Me. Johnaon at Love Field in Air Fores, 

  

      

    

nfounded Came declared pinacti t clea & 
I recommend this case be declared finactive (not cleared) a = {Unfounded me) 8 & 

gy. (Cleared by Arrest OO ‘ Ee 

. Tnvestigating Officer Commanding Gi licer, i: 
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   AM t14 SUP. lev. ( . 

COUNTY OF DALLAS. 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Name of Complainant Serial Ne 

  

. . DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 2 - . - | Ciavestigating Officer must signa) 

' Date. 

  

  

‘Ro 1 and advfacad SS 437 of sam. 

Grand Prafrie called by public service and eafd a Mrs. Cunnfnghom 
~~ ~“@alldd and eaid that a subject W/ilno further desc. drivini @ 1957 Ford —_—___—__£rean_and white Texaa license Dr 4057 which wse_reported enroute to __ 

Rangers Texas was {nvolved in tha assfosaination. All auth Grand 
——_ Pra {e—-PD-eascare-was broadcast, —end-e-shert-while—tater-Yarrent——_ 

County advised that the eubject had been taken into custody fn the 
owntom area Of Fort Worth. 
  

  

Carrollton FD called on public service and eafd that ecncone had reported: 
——-— thatthe -f0l Luv inz-veh fc le-had—been rked-near—the-Horry-Hines _circle— 

for the lest 3-4 days and very ehortly after the shooting was reported 
——~wha vehicle left traveling North on lorry Hines at # Vary hich rote of 
——_____ speed fa puteription as follovas Red »19¢3_Chevrolet Inpaie bear 3 

Gece gta License 5231033, this infcruation was broadcast to all stations 
  

  

site Ul Johism érrive oUt 2lUpa and I stayed {n radio . 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  
      

  

  

  

  
      

 



  

  

  

  

  

COUNTY OF DALLAS 
: SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT - : * 

. Name of Complainant 

ASSASSINATION. OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

a % “2 Sertal Ne, 

" Oilease ——— 
Officer Roger Craig, Dallas County Deputy Sheriff. 

: . DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF oie AON ETC 
oh oO Gaveatigating Officer niet sie) 

.. 7 7 Now 23, 1963 | 49 

I was standing in front of the Sheriff's Office at 505 Main Street, Dallas, 
Texas, watching President Kennedy pass in the motorcade. I was watching 

a _where I was standing when I heard a rifle shot and a few seoonds Jater 

LE ; . @ second and then a third shot. At the retort of the first shot, I started 
‘ 

s——~   
v yards. We made a round through the railroad yards and I returned to Elm 

Streét by Ehe Turnpike sign at whic cer Walthers to 
  

to Elm with Deputy C. L. Lummie Lewis to search for a spot where a shell 

might have hit. About this time I heard a shrill whistle and I turned 

the Texas School Book Depository Building and I saw what I think was a 
light colored Rambler Station wagon with luggage rack on top pull over 

. this car. The man driving this station wagon was a dark complected white 
male. I tried to get across Elm street to stop the car and talk with 
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“know, then I left this area and went at once to the building and assisted 
ear e ou . 

  

Later that afternoon, I heard that the City had a suspect in custody and 
ZT galled and reported the informacion about the Suspect Funning down” the 
  

    
    

at once to City Hall. I went to the City Hall and identified the subject 
they had in custody as pens the same person I saw running down this 

*   
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inact: t Case declared {yiaf pied cleared’) 8 
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ae - COUNTY OF DALLAS. 
. . oe SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT. 

   

" Serial Me. 

  

<._( Prom; 1.0. Oe1i/ Ras. 709 H. Madison St. Wi # 8538) 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF ENVESTIGATION, ETC: 
. Gnvestigating Officer must sigan) 

I talked to the above subject by phone an’ he stated that he thinks that 

____ tha stbJect who is in eustody on the murder of the president rode the seme bus 
“with him to Oak Giff about 10 minutes after the pardde was over, Bs saw the picture 

on 7,V, of Iee Oswald, He rode the Bishop bus which he caught near H.L. Greens, Be 

geid the man got on’ somevbere mar Poydras St. and said " The president has been : 

: shot and the governor has. been killed", Be then sat down and didn't say anything 

____ alse, Be said the subject was wearing a dark felt hat and a dark coat, Be said the 

subject got off before the bus got to Bishop St, but he dosn't know exactaly where « 

I told the complainant that ve vould call hin if ve nesded hin any further, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  Unfound Tasctin cleared, 
B recommsci Ghis case by declared eet see cleared) Case declared Unfounded "8 
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FGRM 114 BUP. INV. 

  

- SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

QOUNTYORDALLAS = Se 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

"Mame of Comptsinant . -o Oo + Fp Sertal Me, 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY , : 
renee . 

DEPUTY C.L."Lumnie™ Lewis, Dallas County Sheriff's Department. 

* DETAILS OF OFFENSE. PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
; Cavestigating Officer must sign) . : . 

I was standing on the sidewalk on Main Street in the 509 block just 

——“€ast OF Houston Street waen the motercadé passed and turne @ corn 

the corner and came across Houston Street to Elm Street to the Park. T 

"—gaw some people there. I began to talk to them getting names an ‘orma= 

—tion, 

I talked to the following named people: . 

z i 7 wtftft i <5 -FR-1 7267; 

____Jeante Holt w/f/18, 2521 Pleasant Drive, 3 1 0377 

Stella Jacobs w/f£/20, 730 W. 9th Street, Wi 2 0168. at 

The following named people were brought to the Sheriff's Office and 

atenents en m tn . . 

Boh Edwards_w/m/22, 321 S$ iS : 8 

Ronnie Fisher, c/o County Auditor's Office. 

1 H. W. Betzner, Jx. w/n/2Z, 5922 Velasco, TA 7 9761 
We mo 

  

Arnold Rowland, a/m/, 3026 Hamrerly, FE 7 1861 

: Saw man in bldg about 15 min before shooting with a gun. Wife Barbara 

  

creld Fischer w/m/24, 4007 Flaminzo Way, BR 9 0950. 
Was with Bob. Sew man on next to top floor and gave description of 

. ‘! yes > Tt > 

Fe, t 

opened at collar. - 

e .. - 8 + " 

in Wynnewood. Was on grass on Elm St, saw president when he was shot. : 

    
     yy rc 

fat rien, G/s/i9 Husband,—John—e/a) G éGUac¢ 

Cook at Marriott. RI 8 7751. Standing on Elm by Free 
2 

  

      

  

  

    

wounded ——— iva (pat eee BE 
-. . Z recommend this case be: declared fizscti Sot cleared) 6 Case declared Unfounded . pe 

{ -e [Cleared by Arrest =O . ‘..B 
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re *.- COUNTY OF DALLAS ras 
oe -. 1°. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT SY 

a + SYPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Mae of Complainant ST oe Fae Serial Mo. - 
Page 2 - continued. a > 7 tee 
  | Ofeam 

Deputy C.L. lewis, Dallas County Sheriff's Office, Dallas. 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: , : 
Gavestigating Officer must sign) . 

Date. 

  

Jim Braden w/m/t8, Cabana Motel, Room 301 

215 S. La Cienga Blvd, Beverly Hills, Calif. Calif DL H 751 775 

  

te, Floren Lawrence, 3609 Potomac, - Al 7150. ia 

SL. Ewing; 2805 Gaston TA 12358   

  

“Tune tehar xtholomew it 
——-Wies+-Hat!1-Bank Come 

Loule Schug, TA 1 2358 
G.G.Slack, w/m, 

  

  

  

Delee EV 1 2550 

  

  

  

  

A, Traveling salesman, home: 1211 Columbia Dr, Longview, Tex. PL 3 7086 

S Amos Ewins, ¢/m/15, 411 Ave L. WH 3.9701 

  

: Jean Newman wef, 3893 Clover lane, FL 2 4222. 
"Bob Jackson, Tiss Heralé Reporter. Saw Shooting: , 

Lf 

  

4 718 W. Clarendon, WH 8 6082 
In front o t post go west on - Nor 

  

See statements taken from all of the above named people. 

  

  

  

  

  nYounded 
T wecommend this case be declared ont es (eo lear) 5 

‘Cleared by Arrest 
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. ‘COUNTY OF DALLAS 
aloe. +, +, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Mose of Conplsinant . Loe Bartel Me 

_ASSASS INATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY. 
ones a 

Deputy Sheriff Luke Mooney, Dallas County Sheriff's Department. 

- DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETCs 2 
/ . Cavestigeting Offices must sign) 

Dew _Novenber 23 63 

‘I was standing in front of the Sheriff's Office at 505 Main Street, 

. llas, when President Kennedy and the motorcade passed by. Within 
Da 

d cmediately started running towards the 

front of the motorcade and within seconds heard a second and a third 

BS : . searched, along with many other officers, this area, when Sheriff Bill 

@cker Cate up and told me and Uf mM Webst 4 
te. 

a 

the back of the build- 
Sa the two big steel wire gates to the loading dock at 

Tocks on aa 
a ng on Elm Street side, we saw that the loading coc a 

bh: there to see that no-one came out or went in until I could get a uniformed 

2 2° officer there, which he did. Ozficers Webster, Victory and myself toox 

* - 

1 

. two women who work in the building got on the elevator, 

pa ° 

: a w £. , n_ the floor with 

these women and looked around in their office and I then took to the stairs 

t, _ . then I would take the freight elevator. At the time I got on the elevator 

, 
saying they wanted 

: where someone had been using a skill saw in laying sone flooring in one 

: corner of this floor and { then went to the /th loor and was assisting : 
£ A Adeeet Jad ie ye3—C0@ 

UpCtstin ano -ae. uty 2 UF - 

then went on back to the 6th 

then discovered a cubby hole 

cte 

ot 

a 

the 7th floor 

vs i. 

Iwas the only. person on the 

&' 

6th f1 

it and was reasonally sure there was no one else on this floor as I searched 

» séeing only stacks of cartons 0 OOS « 
an: en criss~crosse 

searching it out—and crawied_into-the attic 

dark and_ came down to order flash lights. IT 

floor and went dizect to the far corner and 

    
* Unioanded a 

I recommend this case be declared Inactive (not cleared) O 
Cleared by Arrest 
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. . z —_ - tnvestiqnting Office 
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r... *ORM 114 SUP. INV. 

    

-COUNTY OF DALLAS 
ae SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

-: SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 
Sectal Me. * 

ye : : - ot ‘ - Name of Comptatnant 

Offense 

Page 2 = continued - DeputyLuke Mooney. 

__ DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: ' 

Dete_ 

  

more boxes so arranged as to provide what appeared to be a rest for 

a rifle. one 6 ese Cartons was @ -eaten piece of xen. 

out of the half opened window and signaled to Sheriff Bill Decker and 

Captain Will Fritz wno were outside the building and advised them to ~~ 

= --¥-had—lecated_the-area—Ero2— 

which the shots had been fired. At this time, Officers Webster, Victory. 

and McCurley came over to this spot and we guarded this spot unt rine 

  

this area over to Captain Fritz and his officers for processing. 

___ officers and within a few minutes, J heard Deputy Sheriff Eugene Boone 

holler out that he had found the rifle near the staircase between some 

ai LOLS e   

  

We continued to search the building for a suspect. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

nYounded on " 
figecties (og Seer _ 
iCheared by Arrest a . 

° a this case Case ect a aa Gs Seared) 8 

        
be deciared | i decay 
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s2 | FORM 114 SUP. INV. 

o Mame of Complainant : "Berta Mas 

“ . .* COUNTY OF DALLAS are 
‘>. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT es 

~ BUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT Fe 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY , - a 

DEPUTY J. L. OXFORD, Dallas County Sheriff's Department. — 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, BTC: 
Gavestigating Officer must sign) Stet 

Qn November 22, 1963, I was standing in front of the Courthouse along 
with Officers McCurley and Wiseman of the Sheriff's Department and 

2 s ser t d y : 

thought to be shots. Officer McCurley and myself ran across Houston 
‘° « - > 

which runs along Elm Street and on over into the railroad yards. When we 
got over there, there was a@ man who told us that he had seen smoke up in     

what we could find, and searched the area thoroughly. After we searched 
this area , we separated. Then I, with a couple of Dallas Police Officers, - 
  

searching the cars, I stood guard watching the Texas School Book Depository 
Building and came back to the Sheriff's Office. Sheriff Decker then sent . 

at 2515 W. Fifth Street in Irving, Texas, to meet Dallas Police Officers 
to search a house there and talk to thepeople within. When we got at this 

and another DPD officer went to the front deor. These officers later let 
. ) : wife of the suspecc— s 

or 

bring to City Hall for statements when Michael Paine, husband of Ruth’ 
"Fain @, came up and we talked to Bin. We found a blanket in the garage . 

  

about 7 ‘metal boxes which contained pamphlets and literature fron abroad. 
Also, there were cameras and film found. All of this was brought to the 

also brought alon We called Sheriff Decker and he told to leave all 
of the evidence at the City Hall and report back to the Sheriff's Office. 

no thad assigment 
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- COUNTY OF DALLAS 
‘SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . yo 

pos : SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT ss { “ 

To Mame of Complatzant , settee et 

srraa ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY eat 
one * 

-   

’ ALLAN SWEATT, Chief Criminal Deputy, Dallas County Sheriff's Office. 
  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
: : Gavestigating Officer must sign) - 

Date 2O¥ 23, 1963 4, 

At approximately 12:30 PM, Friday, November 22, 1963, I was standing 

with a group of Deputy Sheriff's about 30 feet east of the corner of 
fn. _ 

1 Cele 

  

The President's caravan had just passed and about a minute or z I heard 

: e ifle and comin 

from the vicinity of Elm and Houston street. Several officers and myself .. 

rom the sher Ss Gépartn - 

at. ©; d 

man by name of "Hester" told Deputy John Wiseman that the shots had come 

from the old Sexton buliding. As we approached the buildi   

went to the front door of the building and I continued towards the railroad . 

yards with Deputy Harry Weatherford and I stopped where [ could S€€ CWO .   

Weatherford went _into the buiding through an open window on the Ist floor 

and Deputy Wiseman and the DPD officer went in the front door. ‘On the 
o-2 

been shot. . i 
  

2, deputy sheriff's i 

and a number of DPD officers were at location. At that time, Inspector : 

- ‘Sawyer of the DPD came to the front of the buliding and started tuking———  -   

———-nemes_of-_witnesses—and—I-sugzested_to_Inspecto
r Sawyer—that _I_get two —__ 

: deputies and send the witnesses to the Sheriff's Office for statements : 

instead of letting the witnesses leave the scene. Inspector Sawyer agreed   

  

  

could be taken. 

id uty Sheriff Luke Moone 

stuck his heed out of the 5th floor window and the Northeast corner of the 
     : ” nlounded. 

” £ recommend this case be declared iisssty Tout cleared) © 
. +. -- Cleared by Arrest 

  

    
  

  

    
_____¥ was told the President had been shot_and that Governor Connally also had * 

et _to the Sheriff's Office to wait until statements 5 

mactive (not clesred ° iJ 
Case declared ]rpae aes 8 . 
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FORM 114 SUP. INV. : 

: COUNTY OF DALLAS 
. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

” SUPPLEM ENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Name of Complafnant 

Page 2 - continued. 
7 ee Serie Mee 

  

     

    

  

  
~-—__Allen_Sweatt, Chief Criminal Deputy. 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
avestigating Officer must sign) 
’ 

. . . Dete 
_ building and stated he had found some spent cartridge cases and he 

  

  

was told Co let them remain wntouched until the DPD Crime Lab arrived 

  

Shortly after, a DPD officer brought a boy in a sport coat up and 
a: Ud 

cfLeers———__—_--—_— > ‘o 

started to question him, the crowd began to talk and passed the word 
around that this was the individual that had shot the President. At 

b d 10 t : £ 
Also Inspector Sawyer was informed of this and he sent a DPD detective 

boy.   

  

At this time Sheriff Bill Decker arrived at the location where I was 
ni im 2 Li an done wu) . 

' “f=; 

statements and sce that all persons that were in the office gave state- 
ments. I separated certain witnesses wnom seemed to have more facts 

Sheriff's Office, Mr. Wallace Heitman of the FBI and Mr. Forrest Sorrells 
of the Secret Service, and they took witnesses to the Polygraph roon 

~ we 

  

At approximately 1:30 PM, I received word that a Police Officer had been 

  

   

  
  

  
or 

2 

James Ramsey and Frank Vrla to the scene of the shooting. 
~~ Coursen 6 erire’s cé joined wi en ane 

s< 

to the Dallas Police Department.~ 

fe 

o 

Officer Bill 
ppréhension 

  

——Afterthis—we-eerrel red—and——_——_— ated-eall statements, getting -eoples—seperat 
in separate files. S,nt_a complete set of all statements taken to Capt. 
Fritz of the Dallas Police Department. 
  

  

Ynact not cleared, Case declared }1)Sfoundod BR 
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FORM 124 SUP, INV, 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 
_ "| SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

- SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 
Name of Complainant : "ot Serta Me, 

Page 3 ~ continued . 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, RTG: 
: Gavestigating Officer must sign) 

. Date 

, __ During this time, Deputy Bill Wiseman brought in two girls to me 
with some pictures they had taken. 1 picture was taken just shortly 

es 2c 

. Agent Patterson, who gave this woman his card, advising her that the 
picture would be returned to her. 
  

  

I also received copies of pictures taken from a witness by name of . 
“Betzner, Jr.” , which have been Included in the files of this case. 
  

  

I have contacted all Deputies to come in this date and make their 
supplements of activities during the day of November 22nd, 1963. 
  

I still have in my custody all original statements, supplements and 
copies of pictures by Betzner subject. 
  

  

Allan Sweatt 
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    nfounded Tnacti not cleared] 
I recommend this case be declared jigsctne (not cleared) Case declared {USfonnded . »B 

* . Cleared by Arrest 
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ch FORM 114 BUP. lev. . . ° . , . . ane . : - 

Tae . ~ COUNTY OF DALLAS sR 

rn . SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . Lee 

Cos [SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

  

  

, _ Name of Complainant ~ .t: . “ Serial Me. . ous - | 

Ref: Ke h of dent _ 
fense 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, BTC: 
Glavestigating Officer must sign) . 

pete "29-23-63 _ a 

  

  

  

  

talked to Sorrels the head of the Dallas Secreat Service dvised { ‘. 

tha e id 

been havi eats ne week ends and w ab , a 

the " ed iba u 2 dw: 

11-26-63 

‘I don't, know what action the secreat service ke 

learned today that sonetime between seven days before the president 

was t the day after ne wa ot the iba, red: 

defore.s   

  

Buddy Walthers 
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“). FORM 114 sUPL INV, © 

  

  

of soe 

os. COUNTY OF DALLAS ne 
Sn. 2." %, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

* SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

-John Wiseman, Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County Sheriff's Department. 
DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 

Gavestigating Ofticer rmauet sign) 

a : "- * pate__Nov 23, 1963 19__ 
_ I was standing in front of the Sheriff's Office at 505 Main Street, Dallas. 
when the President passed and the car went around the corner and a few . 

J ran at once to the corner of Houston and Main Street and out into the 
street when the second and third shots ran out. I ran on across Houston 

       

—— Street; then—a: cenan-was-having trouble -with— . 
or or 

the grass said the shots came from the building and he was pointing to 
ngs > : 2 

She said the shots came from that way and she pointed also to the old 
Sexton Bbullding. I ran at once, to the Sexton Building and went in. 1 
  

I left the building and found some DPD patrolmen and we came back to the 
building. i ran uP the stairs and the patroInen started trying to get 
   

     
and started upinto the attic and noticed that ‘the door to the roof was 
locked on the inside with a@ gate type hook latch. I stopped and started 

ra ogre ry coocw s 

on the 2nd floor and then {in a few minutes the place had maybe 50 officer 
fn it. A better search was started floor by floor. About the time we 

w= : o 

on one side of the room and make one clean sweep of the entire floor to 
see if we could find the rifle. As we worked Our way across the room witch   

Sheriff Eugene Boone said, “here is the gun". It was about 4 feet in front 
of me in the aisie in which I was working. -Deputy Boone stayed at one 

of the aisle so that nothing would be touched. Officer Day of the DPD 
Crime Lab ¢am2 and took pictures of the gun in its hiding spot behind the 

__@ame back to the Sheriff's Office to talk with witnesses. A Mrs. Mary 

Moorman was in the office with a picture of the President getting shot. 
  

nfounded a 
- recommend this ease be declared Ess (not cleared) a 

». [Cleared by Arrest 

  
    
  

  

  

  

  

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

eer gy 
« FORM 114 SUP. INV. 

* COUNTY OF DALLAS 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

” SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

- Name of Complainant -) BS ertal We esse 

Page 2 - “continued : 
Offense 

Deputy Bill Wiseman, Dallas County Sheriff's Office. 

” DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Gaveatignting Officer must sign) 

. t eT gg: 

I asked her 1€ she had any more pictures and she said she did. I got 

all these e pictures and tooked at then and in one picture Hrs « Boornen had 

picture ¥ was a picture of the Sexton Building and the window where the 

gunman sat when doing the shooting. I took this picture to Chief Criminal 
~ + = 

, 

Officer Patterson, 

do to assist. 
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“FORM ite pup. inv. .. ot : oO / . 

-. *77. . "+ COUNTY OF DALLAS 0 "ol .tho uc. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
wD SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

Mame of Cxaplatnast 7 ot Sertsl Wea 
  

  

OMenee 

| ume onic yhoo CITY JATr, 
DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INYESTICATION, BTC: 

Gnvestigating Officer must sign) 

eS Ss. NG DI STNACE IS FROM PEOPLE 

  

  

  

  

  

i OSWALD WHILE He w IN THe PROCESS F BKING TRANSFERRED To THE COUNTY JAI, - a Case declared firsstive, (Bot cleared) - (CONT*D) _T remand the canbe Qecared beating (oot eared BB ae, Unfounded ee Lolth. . 
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+o FORM 184 SUP. INV. 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 
vag.’ s SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT -. a aA. 

_ SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION: REPORT 2 ee pe Be 

Name of Complainant oa 8 . ° J t ae 8 iF .- oT Be. 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ere: 
Gavestigating Officer must sign)   
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"ASKED 38 ae I THOUGHT HAT EUDE AND I_ COULD TRANSFER OSWALD PROM THE CITY 

s SWALD ME BY KEEP. NG ° 

SWALD IN THE FLOOR BOARD. OF THE CAR SO THAT HE COULD NOT BE SEEN. I TOLD YoU ‘| 

X recommend this case be declared {Inactive (not cleared) Case deciared [US fomncad (Got cleared) (CONT'D), 
: eo Brace (nog dare i . : yy .. 
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-:. _* COUNTY OF DALLAS - 
;. + SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT . «+ 
SSUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT 

ps 

4 Bacal Ma a 
SS ~ ‘. 

DETAILS OF OFFENSE. PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETc: 
Cavestigating aign) Officer must 

  

  

  

_WAS CAPTAIN TOLBERT, AND HE WANTED TO TALK TO YOU_AND I TOLD HIM THAT YOU COULD | . 

_BE_ REACHED AT HOME AND I GAVE HIM YOUR NUMBER, A SHORT IME LATER FOU CALLED = 

BACK AND TOLD ME THAT YOU HaD BEEN UNABLE TO REACH FRITZ BUT TO HOLD UP AND aLso' 

  

—ON.HOME_AND GET SOME SLEEP, 

: : : NcCOY 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  
    

     



  

    

  

“ 

ae
s 

  

  
    

    

  

wa
h 

re
di
te
m 

oe 

  

  

   

  

Mame of Complainant’ _ vo . we . ‘ . eee on Serial Me. alte: 

  

   

        

  

      

   

       

     
   

    COUNTY OF DALLAS 
, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

" BUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT | ne 

  

Te i o 

     
D Harold E, Elkins 

7. DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS oF INVESTIGATIO) ETC: . . “. hos: 

. a Gavestigating Officer must sign) N - . 2 

   

    

   rc: eT ED ea 3 : dee 

Dete__ 11-26-63. teres - ar a    
sheriff's office at 505 Main St., Which is a block south and just 

Just a few seconds after the president's car had passed my location I 

beard a shot ring out, a couple of seconds elapsed and then two more 

—— shots ving Or? : 
the shots so had been fired, This is an area between the railroads and 

exas 90 6 epository whic Ss 6ast 0 
in this area and we secured it from. the 

public. Aftor searching this area for about ten minutes and not finding 
     ory 5 Bric i re we CO 8 

also has a vantage “point. over the area around the school’ book buildings 

X talked to an employee there and he gave me the descriptions of two 

when I went back outside I learned trom the other officers that it had 

_———_paon established thut the shots wore fired fromthe
 school book buiidings— 

oe bulld and found that several efficers were inside and _ 

. ethers were gathering outside. I then went back to the street and mixe 

~~ 43 4h-the-creuds_trying toe 

    
after I had brought several people to the office I went to TV Station 

  

Lias policeman came to our "office with three 

prisoners who he had arrested on the railroad yardse z took these three 

    
to the sheriff's office where I remained the rest of the day talking to. 

witnesses and taking statements. 
  

  

Squad 33 
Filkins 

  

  

  

  

  

Case declared fLrestive, (pet sa T 

Signed   
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_'.".. ° . SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT oe, 
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“* sovember 27, 1963 
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t ao . DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC: 
Ciavestigating Officer must siga) . 

Courts Bldg., appx. 40 ft. East of Houston St., when the car bearing Pres. 

Kennedy passed. Appx. 1 min. after the car turned right onto Houston, we 

_heard 3 shots. — . 

Officer Smith said to me "That sounded like a Deer Rifle.*: 

we saw people running toward the parkway and ranin that Girection. 

Officers and People were running to the parkway on north side of Ein. 

en he rd dd 

search this area. 

- pee Kov, 27th 9s 63 

" _3, and Officer Orville Smith were standing on the eurb in front of Criminal 

    

X talked to a city officer who said "I was stationed in rail yards and had — 

this entire area in view. No body came this way." 

’ ¥ then went. to the Book Building and saw that several Sheriffs Dep. were 

_ Boing in along with a large number of city officers. 

I did not go into the Bldg. 

I took 1 man to S. 0. to talk to officer Lumny Lewis. 

'¥ did not learn the mans name and do not imow what he told officer Lewis. 

I did not take any further part in inv. 
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Offense 

. : COUNTY OF DALLAS 
oes SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

Kame of Cimptatnant . "Senta Ma,” 

John Pitegerald Kennedy _ “ 1-3-6353 
x 

Murder 

DETAILS or OFFENSE. PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETCs 
. Officer must 

. Date 
ce 

Mr. Decker: 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT . 

    
e : 

” 

1-29-68 - 2 

On Friday morning, November the 22nd, 1963 I was standing 
in a window of the Identification Bureau of the Dallas County 

i 

the Criminal Courts Building on Main Street. After the motor-_ 
cade passed, I stood around Inthe Identification Bureau. I 

like 10 minutes later I left the Criminal Courts Building thru 

al a ack ooki for Officer Todd. When . 

I failed to find him there, I returned back to the driveway of 

later sent back es Chief Holman and made another circle looking 

ews é then told me that he waw Todd 

in front of the School Book Depository and I then walked over 

We then returned back to the jail. I did not see anything or 

hearing anything. 

THePERLTELL 
Harold Strehly 

        
  

  

  

  

4 ene     n
t
 
e
n
 

LC
 
A
N
Y
 

pe
 N
g
 
m
e
 

pe 
ne
 

st
ai
n 

& recommend this case be declared ies Coot eearedy 
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- COUNTY OF DALLAS 
ee kat ao SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT uO cia oF 

  

Serial Ne. 

  

- Mama of Coraplatvant sar 7 : vag My 

. John Fitzgerald Kennedy - . 1-3-63 — 

Murder . . a BT 

  

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF ESVESTICATION, Br: 
Cavestigating Officer must sign) 

ee a : ae a Co ; ‘os . z ‘ Dete 11-27-63 

“to. Me. Decker: * _ - 

“On November the 22nd, 1963 I had come on duty at 9am 

* working the information window dt the Dallas County Jail. 

About 12:15pm the window was closed where I work and I walked 

outside and onto Houston Street to view the President's morot- 

cade as it passed. A few seconds after the President's car 
sed, rhe corner 6 ouston onto 

ae wee te -    

  
eet, 

ackfire.—_I_heard_a_total of — 
3 and after the last two (2), I immediately recognized them as 

ng gun fire. ¥ Cross @treet and wen ti 
railroad tracks and I did not_talk to anyone over there and J ° 
helped them get the crowd back. I then waited for a while at   
then returned to the Dallas County Jail. 

u er 

three hulls. 

co ° ro 

I did not see anything 

a a da 
I do not know who this man was, but he did have a 
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